

HELLENIC REPUBLIC ASSET DEVELOPMENT FUND S.A.

INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

01/01/2016 - 30/06/2016

Prepared in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

HELLENIC REPUBLIC ASSET DEVELOPMENT FUND S.A.

Interim Financial Report for the period 01/01/2016 – 30/06/2016

Prepared in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS)

It is hereby confirmed that the attached interim financial statements are those approved by the Board of Directors of the Hellenic Republic Asset Development Fund S.A. on May 30th 2017. Note that the condensed financial data and information posted on the Company website seek to provide the reader with some general financial information, but do not provide a complete overview of the financial position, results, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company, in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards.

Athens, May 30th, 2017

The CEO

Antonios Leoussis ID No. AA 045542/25.04.2005

Contents

A. MANAGEMENT REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY HELLENIC R ASSET DEVELOPMENT FUND S.A. (HRADF S.A.) ON THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I	
PERIOD 01/01/2016 - 30/06/2016	
C. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2016-30/06/2016	19
1. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION	19
2. STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME	20
3. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY	20
4. CASH FLOW STATEMENT	21
D. NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE HELLENIC REPUBLIC ASSET DEVELOPMEN	IT FUND
S.A. (HRADF S.A.)	22
GENERAL INFORMATION	22
1.1 Corporate name, registered offices and management	
1.2 Business activities	22
1.3 Greek State assets which have been transferred to HRADF and remain in order to be de-	veloped.23
1.4 HRADF assets that were transferred to Public Properties Co. S.A	
2. APPLICATION OF INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS	
3. STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS WHICH TOOK EFFECT OR WERE APPLIED DURI	
CURRENT PERIOD	
4. SUMMARY OF KEY ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES	
4.1 Moveable Assets, Properties and Rights which have devolved to HRADF	
4.2 Tangible fixed assets	
4.3 Other long-term receivables	
4.4 Conversion of foreign currency	
4.5 Trade receivables and other current assets	
4.6 Cash and Cash Equivalents	
4.7 Share capital	
4.8 Long-term liabilities	
4.9 Short-term liabilities	
4.10 Borrowing cost	
4.11 Provisions	
4.12 Financial instruments	
4.14 Dividend distribution	
4.15 Recognition of revenue	
5. RISK MANAGEMENT	
5.1 Interest rate risk sensitivity analysis	
5.2 Exchange rate risk analysis	
5.3 Credit risk analysis	
5.4 Analysis of liquidity risk	
5.5 Asset management policies and procedures	
5.6 Categories of financial instruments	
6. INFORMATION ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT ITEMS	
6.1 Tangible fixed assets	
6.2 Intangible assets	
6.3 Other long-term receivables	
6.4 Customer receivables	
6.5 Other current assets	
6.6 Cash and cash equivalents	71
	_

6.7 Share capital	71
6.8 Liabilities for staff benefits due to retirement	72
6.9 Other long-term liabilities	73
6.10 Suppliers and other liabilities	73
6.11 Customer advances	74
6.12 Liabilities from taxes-duties	74
6.13 Income-analysis of turnover	75
6.14 Analysis of costs and expenses	76
6.15 Other operating income (expenses)	76
6.16 Financial Income/Expenses	77
6.17 Income tax	
6.18 Contingent receivables-liabilities	78
6.19 Open fiscal years	79
6.20 Deferred income tax	79
6.21 Transactions with affiliates	79
6.22 Transactions with BoD members and management executives	79
7. Events after the date Financial Position Statement	80

A. MANAGEMENT REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY HELLENIC REPUBLIC ASSET DEVELOPMENT FUND S.A. (HRADF S.A.) ON THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2016 - 30/06/2016

Dear Shareholders,

In accordance with Article 43a(3) of Codified Law 2190/1920, as amended and currently in effect, and Article 3(10) of Law 3986/2011, we are submitting the Annual Financial Statements of the Company for the period ended on 30 June 2016 attached hereto, which also contain our notes thereon, to the General Meeting. We are hereby requesting that you approve them.

The Company's BoD is responsible for drafting the Financial Statements and consists of the following members:

- a. Evangelia-Anastasia Tsitsogiannopoulou, daughter of Nikolaos (Chairwoman)
- b. Antonios Leoussis, son of Spyridonas (CEO)
- c. Angelos Vlachos, son of Fotios (Member)

Moreover, the following two observers nominated by the member states of the Eurozone and the European Commission, as stipulated by the law, also participate in the meetings of the BoD:

- a. Jean-Pierre Philippe
- b. Andreas Trokkos

The interim financial statements of the HELLENIC REPUBLIC ASSET DEVELOPMENT FUND S.A. dated 30th June 2016 (hereinafter the "financial statements") have been drawn up according to the International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") as adopted by the European Union.

Report for the Period

Summary

During the fiscal period that ended on 30^{th} June 2016, transactions amounting to 11.4 million were completed. The accumulated amount of confirmed transactions from the establishment of HRADF up to the reporting date, is 3.1 billion, whereas the accumulated amount of the considerations collected for the same period amounts to 3 billion.

The following points can be made regarding the privatisation contracts for the **infrastructure** and **corporate portfolio**:

1. Sweepstakes

The concession agreement for the exclusive right to organise sweepstakes for a period of 20 years, for a final price of €40.5 million, signed by HRADF and Horse Races S.A. on 24 April 2015, came into force on 8 January 2016. . HRADF has already received the total amount of the price. The first races under Horse Races S.A. took place on 22 January 2016.

2. Piraeus Port Authority

On 21 December 2015, binding offers for a 67% stake in the share capital of the Piraeus Port Authority SA (PPA) were submitted. Cosco Group (Hong Kong) Limited submitted an offer. The financial offer was opened on 12 January 2016, on which date the HRADF's Board of Directors asked for an improved offer to be submitted. The Cosco Group (Hong Kong) Limited improved offer, which was submitted to HRADF on 20 January 2016, provides for a €22 /share price, i.e. €368.5 million. The total value of the agreement is estimated at €1.5 billion and includes, inter alia, the aforementioned €368.5 million offer, mandatory investments amounting to €350 million over the next decade and the expected revenues from the Concession Agreement for the Hellenic Republic (a concession consideration of 3.5% of PPA's turnover) expected to total €410 million overall. That total also includes the expected dividends and the interest to be received by HRADF as well as the estimated investments (beyond the minimum mandatory ones) up until the end of the concession in 2052. The transaction consists of two stages: in the first stage, Cosco Group (Hong Kong) Limited will pay HRADF €280.5 million and will acquire a 51% stake in PPA. Within five years, should it fulfil certain conditions set out in the Share Purchase Agreement (SPA), including the successful completion of the mandatory investments, Cosco Group (Hong Kong) Limited will pay HRADF an additional amount of €88 million, thus increasing its stake in PPA from 51% to 67%. HRADF's Board of Directors declared Cosco Group (Hong Kong) Limited the highest bidder and asked it to submit the documents required in order for it to be designated as "Preferred Investor" in line with the terms of the tender procedure. By virtue of Act/Decision No. 54/2016 of the 7th Unit of the Court of Audit, the draft of the Share Purchase Agreement to be signed between HRADF and Cosco Group (Hong Kong) Limited was approved. On 8 April 2016, the Share Purchase Agreement and the Shareholders Agreement was signed between HRADF and the Cosco Group (Hong Kong) Limited. On 22 June 2016, the Plenary of the Competition Commission, approved the disclosed accumulation related to the acquisition of 67% of PPA by Cosco Group (Hong Kong) Limited. On 24 June 2016 the Revised Concession Agreement was signed by the Greek State and PPA, and was then ratified by the Plenary of the Parliament on 30 June 2016 (Law 4404/2016, Government Gazette 126/A/8-7-2016). On **10 August 2016** the transfer of 51% of the shares from HRADF to Cosco Group (Hong Kong) Limited was completed for a consideration of €280.5 million, and 16% of the shares and their consideration (€88 million) were placed in escrow, until the completion of the mandatory investments.

3. Airbus A340-300

On **20 January 2016**, the Board of Directors of HRADF decided to relaunch the tender process for the sale of the **2 Airbus A340-300 aircraft** with MSN 280 & 292, of the former Olympic. On 03/03/2016, the Board of Directors of HRADF approved the documents of the tender process, which was launched on 07/03/2016, with the publication of the Call for Tenders. The tender process proceeded smoothly, with HRADF meeting the requests of the interested buyers for short extensions to the time frame and the option for using an escrow account for processing the transaction and on 27 May 2016 two binding offers were submitted for these aircraft. Both offers exceeded the minimum acceptable price of USD 3.5 million and on 15 June 2016, HRADF's BoD announced that company Turboshaft FZE is the preferred

buyer in the tender process for the sale of the two Airbus A340-300 aircraft, which submitted an offer of USD 4.2 million. Finally, it is noted that as regards the tender process, the participants did not raise any objections. A relevant folder for the necessary pre-contractual audit and the approval of the tender process was submitted to the Council of State on 22 July 2016 and approved unconditionally on 27 September 2016.

With Article 232 of Law 4389/2016 which was published on 27 May 2016, HRADF entered into the majority of the State contracts with regard to these aircraft and undertook to carry out all actions for releasing the ownership titles of these aircraft, which were owned by a Cypriot management company, and to transfer them to HRADF. On 20 July 2016, the Hellenic Civil Aviation Authority issued a certificate of registry for the two aircraft, which HRADF fully owned, being free of all mortgages, claims or other liens.

The transfer of ownership of the two aircraft and their deletion from the Civil Aircraft Register of Greece were concluded on 21 October 2016.

4. TRAINOSE/ROSCO

On **20 January 2016**, the HRADF BoD decided to cancel the tender process in progress for the sale of 100% of the shares of **TRAINOSE S.A.** and to immediately launch a new, single-phase, tender process. The new tender was launched on **27 January 2016** with the publication of the Call for Tenders.

On **11 February 2016**, the HRADF BoD approved the Final Draft of the Transfer Agreement for 100% of the **ROSCO S.A.** shares, based on which the Prequalified Investors will submit the binding financial offers.

On **18 March 2016**, the HRADF BoD, having regard to the relevant recommendation of the financial adviser for the tender processes in progress for the sale of 100% of the shares of **TRAINOSE S.A.** and **ROSCO S.A.**, decided to extend the corresponding tender end dates to 31 May 2016.

On **10 May 2016**, the HRADF BoD, having regard to the relevant recommendation of the financial adviser for the tender processes in progress for the sale of 100% of the shares of **TRAINOSE S.A.** and **ROSCO S.A.**, decided to extend the corresponding tender end dates to 22 June 2016.

On **15 June 2016**, the HRADF BoD, having regard to the relevant recommendation of the financial adviser for the tender processes in progress for the sale of 100% of the shares of **TRAINOSE S.A.** and **ROSCO S.A.**, decided to extend the corresponding tender end dates to 06 July 2016.

5. Egnatia Odos

On **4 March 2016**, in implementation of relevant decisions of the HRADF BoD, three (3) new open tender notices were published for the recruitment of a new financial, legal and technical/transport adviser by HRADF for the Egnatia Odos Concession project.

6. Athens International Airport

On **29 March 2016**, the HRADF BoD decided to recruit a financial adviser, whereas on **27 April 2016**, the agreement was signed for the recruitment of a technical adviser for the **Athens International Airport**; also, discussions with AIA have commenced, regarding the process for extending the duration of the Concession Agreement.

7. Port Authorities

Moreover, during 2016, despite the general recession in the market, all **ports** continued to be profitable. They returned to profitability when they started restructuring their financials at the end of 2012, after they were included in HRADF's portfolio, a move which has already yielded dividends for the Greek State. Hence, the average earnings of the country's major regional ports, excluding those of Piraeus and Thessaloniki (meaning the ports of Alexandroupoli, Corfu, Kavala, Igoumenitsa, Volos, etc.), rose by 112% in 2016. This rise follows the 40% surge recorded in 2014 and the 20% surge in 2015. The Fund continues to manage them until they can be developed.

8. Marinas

The tender process relating to the 40-year concession of the Pylos marina is under way. The approval of the Strategic Environmental Impact Study (SEIS) by the services of the Ministry of Culture is pending. Under the revised timetable, this tender process is expected to be completed within the second half of 2016.

9. Thessaloniki Port Authority:

In May and June 2016, the Management of THPA organised on-site visits and presentations to prospective investors. Two rounds of comments were carried out by the eligible participants on the contractual documents of the tender process for the sale of a 67% stake (Share Purchase Agreement, Shareholder Agreement and Revised Concession Agreement between the Greek State and THPA). In January 2017, the final drafts of the contractual documents were made available to potential investors (Share Purchase Agreement, Shareholder Agreement and Revised Concession Agreement) and the time frame was finalised, with the date for submitting binding offers being 24 March 2017. The binding offers were submitted on that date by i) International Container Terminal Services Inc (ICTSI), ii) The Peninsular and Oriental Steam Navigation Company (with the technical support of third party DP World Limited) and iii) joint venture Deutsche Invest Equity Partners GmbH, Belterra Investments Ltd and Terminal Link SAS (with the technical support of third parties Malta Freeport Terminal Limited, Terminal des Flandres SAS and Somaport S.A.). On 7 April 2017 the binding financial offers were opened and reviewed, and the HRADF Board of Directors asked the three investors to submit an Improved Financial Offer. On 21 April 2017 the three investors submitted an Improved Offer. On 24 April 2017 the improved financial offers were opened and reviewed, and it was established that the amounts of the offers did not allow conducting a next phase of improved offers. On the same day, the Board of Directors declared joint venture Deutsche Invest Equity Partners GmbH, Belterra Investments Ltd and Terminal Link SAS (with the technical support of third parties Malta Freeport Terminal Limited, Terminal des Flandres SAS and Somaport S.A.) as the Highest Bidder and The Peninsular and Oriental Steam Navigation Company (with the technical support of third party DP World Limited) as the Runner-Up Highest Bidder. The improved offer of the Highest Bidder provides for a consideration of €231.926 million. The total value of the agreement is estimated at €1.1 billion and includes, inter alia, the aforementioned €231.926 million offer, mandatory investments amounting to €180 million over the next seven years and the expected revenues from the Concession Agreement for the Hellenic Republic (a concession consideration of 3.5% of THPA's turnover) expected to total €170 million overall. That total also includes the expected dividends to be collected by HRADF for the remaining 7.22% stake, as well as the estimated (beyond the minimum mandatory ones) investments up until the end of the concession in 2051. The transactions is expected to be concluded within the 4 quarter of 2017.

10.OTE

On 04 April 2017, the HRADF published a call for expressions of interest for the recruitment of a financial adviser who would assist it in planning and implementing the tender process for

the sale of its 5% stake in the **OTE** share capital, which was transferred from the Greek State to HRADF by virtue of decision no. 260 (Government Gazette 3723/18.11.2016) issued by the Interministerial Committee for Restructuring and Privatisation.

11.EYDAP and EYATH

On 12 April 2017, the HRADF published a call for expressions of interest for the recruitment of a financial adviser who would draw up a strategic study on the possibility of developing its participation in the share capital of the two water supply companies, **EYDAP and EYATH** (i.e. 11% in EYDAP and 24% in EYATH).

12. PPC

The process for the ownership unbundling of ADMIE and **PPC** in currently under way, which provides for the sale of a 25% stake in ADMIE to a company with the Greek State as its sole shareholder (DES ADMIE SA), the sale of a 24% stake in ADMIE to the Chinese company State Grid and the introduction of a Holding Company that would own 51% of ADMIE in the stock exchange.

With regard to the privatisation contracts for **property:**

1. Elliniko S.A.

On **7 June 2016** HRADF and Lamda Development signed the Amending Share Purchase Agreement for **Elliniko S.A.**, which had been approved by the Court of Audit in July 2016. In September 2016, the Greek Parliament approved the Main and Amending Share Purchase Agreement for Elliniko S.A. In November 2016, the date for Fulfilment of the Condition Precedents was transferred to 14 December 2016 for the financial document of the Share Purchase for Elliniko S.A.

2. E-auction

The results of the e-auctions (2nd Phase of the e-auction VII tender process) that took place on **13 and 14 December 2016** via the www.e-publicrealestate.gr platform for the following properties were as follows:

- CSA 9: The starting price for the tender was €510,000 and the offer received was €640,000.
- Four (4) parcels in Neos Marmaras, Sithonia, Prefecture of Chalkidiki (property No. 222a-222d): The starting price for the tender was €2,070,000 and the offer received was €3,100,700.
- Property on 11-13 Aristomenous Street, Kalamata (property No. 637): The starting price for the tender was €850,000 and the offer received was €1,050,000.
- Property on 6 Vasileos Konstantinou Street, Nafplio (property No. 407): The 2nd Phase
 of the tender process ended with none of the interested investors that had qualified
 submitting an offer.
- With regard to the property on the corner of 33 Perikleous and 14 Ktena Street (property No. 3032) an improved offer (at least equal to the independent valuation) was requested for an ideal share of 66% by the sole participant company and consequently, it was declared Highest Bidder with an offer to the amount of €257,000.
- As to the long-term lease (30 years) for the CSA 8 property, only one offer, which was higher than the independent valuation, was submitted by the Municipality of Chalandri, which was declared the Highest Bidder with an offer to the amount of €28,530.34/year, i.e. €2,377.53/month.

On **18 January 2016** an electronic auction with the right to submit counteroffers was announced via the website www.e-publicrealestate.gr, for the sale of **13 Properties and**

the lease of 1 property for 50 years (e-auction VI), setting 31 March 2016 as the end date for submitting participation documentation and first offers, whereas on 21 January 2016 a Request for Proposals was published for the recruitment of an independent valuer. On the end date of 31 March 2016, 38 first offers were received in total for 10 properties.

Between **January and June 2016**, the following agreement was signed out of the e-auction clusters:

• The former Messini Magistrate's Court building was sold for €230,000 on 21 March 2016 (e-auction IV).

3. Properties abroad

On 21 December 2015 the international tender procedure to develop the properties in **Rome**, **Ljubljana** and **Pretoria** was relaunched, with offers to be submitted by the **1 February 2016.** Binding offers were submitted for the properties in Rome and Ljubljana. The HRADF BoD eventually selected a Preferred Investor only for the property in Ljubljana, accepting a total confederation of **€600,000**, however, the Rome offer was below the minimum indicative price which had been set.

- **4.** Moreover, between January and June 2016, contracts for the following **properties** were signed:
- Contracts were signed for properties in **New York** and **Washington**, for USD 9,250,000 and USD 2,850,000 respectively, on **01 April 2016**.
- On **26 May 2016**, the contract for the sale of the property in **Ljubljana** was signed, following the favourable opinion by the Court of Audit (05/05/2016), for €600,000.
- In **April of 2016**, the Ministerial Decision approving the Planning Study in **Kassiopi**, **Corfu**, was published in the Government Gazette (AAΠ 74/22.4.2016). This step completes all requirements for the signing of a sale agreement, which is expected to take place in the second half of 2016.
- As regards the development of HRADF's property in **Portoheli (former DEPOS property)**, the tender was postponed on 5 May 2016, until the completion of the forest land designation act for the property. For HRADF's property in **Vartholomio (former DEPOS property)**, the tender was declared a failure **(6 May 2016)**.

HRADF Operations

On 18 March, HRADF's new Management team was appointed, comprised of Mr. S. Pitsiorlas as Chairman of the Board of Directors and Mr. A. Leoussis as CEO, while, on 16 April 2015 HRADF announced the appointment of Ms. Evangelia Tsitsogiannopoulou as its property Executive Director.

On 7 June 2016, a decision of the Minister of Finance was published in the Government Gazette (Vol. B 1604), whereby "the amount for covering non-allocated expenses is calculated at a fixed rate (0.5%) of the confirmed price of each development of its assets."

On 18 November 2016, the company Board of Directors accepted the resignation of the Chairman of the BoD, Mr. Asterios Pitsiorlas, on 07 November 2016 and until a new Chairman is appointed by the sole company shareholder, the operation of the Board of Directors shall continue as normal with the three (3) remaining members, by virtue of the last section of Article 3(1) of Law 3986/2011, Article 18(8) of Codified Law 2190/1920 and Article 16(4) of

the company's current Articles of Association (Government Gazette Vol. B 1456/05.06.2014 and 3423/19.12.2014). In addition, the CEO shall currently exercise the duties and **HELLENIC REPUBLIC ASSET DEVELOPMENT FUND S.A.**

responsibilities of the Chairman, as specified in Article 3(5) of Law 3986/2011, for a period that cannot exceed six (6) months, by virtue of the provisions of the last section of Article 3(5) of Law 3986/2011, and Article 18(1) of the company's current Articles of Association (Government Gazette Vol. B 1456/05.06.2014 and 3423/19.12.2014).

On 05 April 2017, HRADF announced the appointment of Ms. Evangelia Tsitsogiannopoulou as Chairwoman of the Board of Directors.

Privatisation Programme Promotion

HRADF's communication period during the January-June 2016 period focused mainly on providing information on the progress of tenders that were under way, as well as promoting the assets available for development.

Financial Results

During the period 01/01/2016 to 30/06/2016, HRADF recorded a loss of 1.88 million, compared to a 3.69 million loss in the corresponding period of 2015. HRADF's total revenues from the development of assets for the same period are 1.25 million, and as a result total revenues since the establishment of HRADF stand at 18.57 million.

Note that HRADF's revenues, and specifically its fee for covering its operating expenses, which, for the period under review, amounts to 0.2% of the consideration for the development of the assets, are calculated based on the confirmed consideration.

On 7 June 2016, a decision by the Minister of Finance was published in the Government Gazette (Vol. B 1603/07.06.2016) increasing from 0.2% to 0.5% the amount for covering non-allocated expenses, which is calculated with a fixed rate of the confirmed consideration of each development of its assets.

Investments

The Company invested €53.4 thousand in tangible and €26.9 thousand in intangible fixed assets in order to cover its operational needs.

Risk management

The Company is not exposed to significant risks.

Environmental issues

There are no environmental issues concerning the company.

Events after the date Financial Position Statement

Privatisation Programme Progress

The following points can be made regarding the privatisation contracts for the **infrastructure** and **corporate portfolio**:

1. Regional airports

The Concession Commencement Date was 11/04/2017, after the fulfilment of all of the Condition Precedents, the lump-sum payment of the consideration and the smooth delivery of the unobstructed use of the airports. The concession contracts for the right to use 2 groups of regional airports were signed on 14 December 2015, between the Greek State, HRADF and the Concessionaire Consortium FRAPORT AG-SLENTEL Ltd. These provide for the concession of use, management, development, expansion, maintenance and operation of the said

airports, as well as commercial or other sites located within the airports. Note that ownership of the land, infrastructure and facilities remains with the Greek State.

The FRAPORT AG-SLENTEL Ltd consortium was declared preferred investor for the 2 groups of regional airports on 25 November 2014 as part of an international open tender process conducted by HRADF, and its bid was a lump-sum consideration of €1.234 billion and €22.9 million annual guaranteed payable rent, adjusted annually to inflation, along with a fluctuating variable fee, estimated annually at 28.6% of the airports' EBITDA. The aggregate amount of the aforementioned revenues will exceed €10 billion. Further to the above lump-sum and annual (fixed and variable) consideration, the Greek State expects additional cumulative tax, social and other benefits, amounting to approximately €4.6 billion. The private investor has been granted the right to use, operate, develop and run the airports for a period of 40 years. Ownership of any infrastructure and facilities to be constructed will devolve to the Greek State and will be returned to it upon expiry of the concession.

2. TRAINOSE/ROSCO

On **14 July 2016**, the HRADF BoD, taking into consideration:

- two independent substantiated valuations, by reputable and experienced companies regarding the reasonable and acceptable span of the value of **TRAINOSE**
- the favourable legal opinions of Greek and foreign legal advisers of HRADF regarding the validity and legality of the submitted offer
- the unanimous favourable opinion from the Council of Experts

decided:

- a) unanimously, to accept the Financial Offer of forty five million euros (\leq 45,000,000), submitted by Ferrovie Dello Stato Italiane S.p.A., in the context of the tender process for the sale of 100% of the shares of TRAINOSE S.A., and to declare Ferrovie Dello Stato Italiane S.p.A. the highest bidder in the tender process for the sale of 100% of the shares of TRAINOSE S.A.;
- b) to submit the privatisation folder of TRAINOSE S.A. to the Court of Audit for a precontractual audit, in accordance with the provisions of Article 9(4) of Law 3986/2011;
- c) to declare the tender process for the sale of 100% of the shares of ROSCO S.A. a failure, since no offer was submitted, and to launch it again immediately, in one phase with pregualification, as was the case with TRAINOSE.
- On **21 July 2016**, after taking into account the relevant recommendation by the financial and legal adviser, the HRADF BoD announced an international open tender, in one phase with prequalification, for the sale of 100% of the share capital of **ROSCO S.A.** and approved a relevant Call for Tenders (Process Letter). The Call for Tenders was published on 22 July 2016.
- On **7 September 2016**, following the submission of relevant requests by interested investors, the HRADF BoD decided to extend the end date for expression of non-binding interest for the acquisition of 100% of the share capital in **ROSCO S.A.** The new end date was 3 October 2016.
- On **30 September 2016**, following the submission of a relevant request by an interested investor, the HRADF BoD decided to extend the end date for expression of non-binding interest for the acquisition of 100% of the share capital in **ROSCO S.A.** The new end date was 17 October 2016.
- On **17 October 2016**, two (2) investment vehicles submitted non-binding interest in acquiring 100% of the share capital in **ROSCO S.A.** The interested investors are Ferrovie dello Stato Italiane S.p.A. and ŠKODA TRANSPORTATION a.s.

On **25 October 2016**, upon a relevant recommendation by the privatisation advisers, the HRADF BoD approved and declared the companies Ferrovie dello Stato Italiane S.p.A. and ŠKODA TRANSPORTATION a.s. Pre-selected Interested Investors for acquiring 100% of the share capital in **ROSCO S.A.**

On **18 November 2016**, following the submission of a relevant request by an interested investor, the HRADF BoD decided to extend the end date for submission of binding offers for the acquisition of 100% of the share capital in **ROSCO S.A.** The new end date was 30 January 2017.

On **18 January 2017**, a Share Purchase Agreement was signed between HRADF and Ferrovie Dello Stato Italiane S.p.A. with regard to the sale of 100% of the shares of **TRAINOSE S.A.** The completion of this transaction is subject to approval by the competent European authorities, while closing the European Commission state aid case file regarding the debt of TRAINOSE to OSE, which is more than €700 million, is pending.

On **24 January 2017**, following relevant recommendations by its advisers and request by an interested investor, the HRADF BoD decided to extend the end date for submission of binding offers for the acquisition of 100% of the share capital in **ROSCO S.A.** The new end date was 30 June 2017.

3. Egnatia Odos

On **5 October 2016**, the HRADF BoD decided to immediately initiate the process for announcing an international tender for the development of the **Egnatia Odos** motorway and the three vertical roads, through the conclusion of a concession agreement for their operation, maintenance and use by a private investment vehicle. In this context, it was decided to publish an invitation to preliminary consultation with the interested investors, offering the possibility of submitting a preliminary non-binding expression of interest, as well as remarks and/or opinions as to the development of this asset, by 20/12/2016. Upon conclusion of the consultation before the end of 2016, the HRADF will immediately proceed with publishing the auction documents in the beginning of 2017 (1st Phase of Expression of Non-Binding Interest). According to the approved time frame, the investors shall submit the binding offers by November 2017, while the tender process is expected to be completed within the same year.

4. PPC

On **2 January 2017** an Extraordinary General Meeting of **PPC** was called, approving the incorporation of a Holding Company, contributing 51% of ADMIE's share capital to it, and reducing PPC's share capital and returning it in kind to its shareholders (carve out). Furthermore, an Extraordinary General Meeting of PPC has been scheduled for 23 May 2017, in order to approve the sale and the transfer of the shares issued by ADMIE S.A., which correspond to 25% of its share capital, from PPC to DES ADMIE S.A. Law 4467/2017 was adopted on 13 April 2017; according to its provisions, HRADF shall transfer all its in the Holding Company to DES ADMIE S.A. without consideration.

On **10 May 2017**, HRADF published the tender for the recruitment of a strategic adviser, whose task would be to investigate best possible ways to develop its stake in PPC.

5. DESFA

On **16 March 2017** upon implementation of decision no. 51/01.03.2017 issued by the Government Economic Policy Council, the HRADF BoD decided (i) to terminate the previous tender for the sale of 66% of its stake in **DESFA**, (ii) to launch a new international tender for the sale 31% of its stake in DESFA, owned by HRADF (along with a 35% stake owned by Hellenic Petroleum), with the remaining 34% being transferred to the Greek State (iii) to

launch an Open International Tender for the provision of financial advisory services for the sale of its 66% stake in DESFA.

On **20 April 2017**, upon implementation of the relevant decision issued by the HRADF BoD, the open tender for the recruitment of a financial adviser with regard to the sales of its 66% stake in **DESFA** was published, and on **5 May 2017** a respective announcement for the recruitment of a legal adviser was also published.

On **16 May 2017** the HRADF BoD decided to recruit a financial adviser with regard to the sale of its 66% stake in **DESFA**.

With regard to the privatisation contracts for **property:**

1. Elliniko S.A.

On **30 January 2017** the HRADF BoD concluded and approved the Compatibility Testing of the Plan for Comprehensive Development of the Elliniko-Agios Kosmas Metropolitan Pole, with the specifications of Law 4062/2012, the requirements of the supplementary agreement and the specifications of the privatisation tender that was concluded in 2014. The results of the compatibility testing were forwarded to the Investors in a letter sent by HRADF on 01 February 2017.

From 01 January 2017 to date, in partnership with the Ministry of Culture and the Investors, a Memorandum of Understanding is being prepared for managing the archaeological findings and other antiquities at the Elliniko-Agios Kosmas Metropolitan Pole.

On **16 May 2017** the forest land designation act for 3.7 hectares at Elliniko was published.

2. Astir Vouliagmenis

As far as the Astir Vouliagmenis transaction is concerned, following opinion no. 28/2015 of the Council of State, a new Special Plan (ESCHADA) was drawn up, adapted to the above minutes, and the accompanying SEIS was put out for consultation on 19 January 2016. The updated ESCHADA plan and SEIS were presented before the Central Management Committee on 16 February 2016. After two more meetings of the Central Management Committee on 15 April and 23 May, the draft of the Presidential Decree of the updated ESCHADA for Astir Vouliagmenis was forwarded to the Council of State by the General Secretariat of the Government for processing on 03 June 2016 and the favourable opinion was issued on **04 July 2016**.

3. E-auctions

For the **3 properties** in Koutsounari, Prefecture of Lasithi, Crete (property No. 45 & property No. 46), and the property in Koskinou, Kallithea, Rhodes (property No. 1680 & property No. 3178) a new extension was given to the tender process (after extension of the original deadline for 26 October 2016), the end date for submitting participation documentation and first offers set for **26 April 2017**.

On **15 July 2016** an e-auction with the right to submit counteroffers was announced via the www.e-publicrealestate.gr website, for the **sale of 11 properties and the long-term lease of 3 properties (e-auction VII)**, setting 26 October 2016 as the end date for submitting participation documentation and first offers, whereas on 29 August 2016, a Request for Proposals was published for the recruitment of an independent valuer. On the end date of 26 October 2016, 27 first offers were received in total for 8 properties.

Between **January and December 2016**, the following agreements were signed out of the e-auction clusters:

- On **28 July 2016**, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the property **Archontiko Evangelinaki** in Pelion, for a consideration of €198,600 (e-auction VI).
- On **27 September 2016**, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the property **Archontiko Xiradaki** in Pelion, for a consideration of €417,000 (e-auction VI).
- On **27 September 2016**, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the property **Archontiko Mousli** in Pelion, for a consideration of €290,000 **(e-auction VI)**.
- On **04 November 2016**, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the property **former Sintiki Magistrate's Court**, Municipality of Serres, for a consideration of €132,000 **(e-auction VI)**.
- On **10 November 2016**, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the property **former Lake Evia Magistrate's Court**, for a consideration of €170,690 **(e-auction VI)**.
- On **21 November 2016**, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the property **Katsanio**, Municipality of Lesvos, for a consideration of €405,000 **(e-auction VI)**.

4. Properties abroad

On 22 April 2016 an international tender to develop the **properties** in Rome, Armenia and Pretoria was launched, with end date for submitting offers being 24 June 2016. Three (3) offers were submitted for the property in Rome, and the preferred investor was named on 30/06/2016. The pre-contractual audit was completed by the Court of Audit in July 2016 and the contract was signed in November 2016. For the property in Yerevan (Armenia), a brief extension of a few days was granted until 12 July 2016, and an offer was submitted in the end. After an improvement of the consideration, a Preferred Investor was named on **21 July 2016**. The folder was approved by the Court of Audit in October 2016 and the contract is expected to be signed in December 2016.

5. Other properties

- On 26 July 2016 a tender for development of the HRADF's stake (43.63%) in the Modiano market was announced. The tender concluded on 10 October 2016 with the submission of an offer. The folder has been sent to the Court of Audit for the precontractual audit.
- On **28 July 2016**, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the property **Archontiko Evangelinaki** in Pelion, for a consideration of €198,600.
- On **27 September 2016**, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the properties **Archontiko Evangelinaki and Archontiko Mousli** in Pelion, for a consideration of €417,000 and €290,000 respectively.
- A contract was signed for the **property in Rome** for €6,405,000 in **November 2016**.
- On **04 November 2016**, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the property **former Sintiki Magistrate's Court**, Municipality of Serres, for a consideration of €132,000.
- On **10 November 2016**, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the property **former Lake Evia Magistrate's Court**, for a consideration of €170,690.
- On **21 November 2016**, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the property **Katsanio**, Municipality of Lesvos, for a consideration of €405,000.

- Furthermore, the tender for the development of the property at Poseidi, Kalandra, Chalkidiki is currently under way. The property is suitable for the development of top class hotels and leisure facilities. On 26 April, a decision was made to amend the tender process, by excluding the archaeological site on the south part of the property, and a new end date for submitting offers was set for 29 July 2016. A new extension was granted for 03 October 2016, due to amendments to the Special Plan (ESCHADA) and a new Strategic Environmental Impact Study.
- As far as the tender procedure to develop the property at **Afantou** is concerned, following report No. 26/2015 on the draft Presidential Decree containing the relevant Special Plan (ESCHADA), and the establishment of the Central Management Committee for the development of public assets, the amended draft Presidential Decree was presented to the Central Management Committee at its first meeting on 11 December 2015, while two more meetings of the Central Management Committee followed on 31 March and 21 April, in order to discuss and address the new facts emerging from the Ministries of Environment and Culture. With a favourable opinion by the Central Management Committee following a third meeting on 21 May 2016, on 07 June 2016 the draft Presidential Decree was forwarded to the Council of State for processing. After a favourable opinion by the Council of State on 12 July 2016, the Presidential Decree was sent to the National Printing Office on 16 August 2016 and was published in the Government Gazette on **14 September 2016** (AAΠ 180).

HRADF Organisation - Operation

On 27 May 2016, Law 4389/2016 on "Urgent provisions for the implementation of the agreement for achieving fiscal goals and structural reforms and other provisions" was published in Government Gazette Vol. A 94. The provisions of this law include the establishment of the Hellenic Company of Assets and Participations S.A., to which the shares of the Hellenic Republic Asset Development Fund S.A. (Article 188 of the same law) will be transferred.

In addition Article 196(7) of the aforementioned law states that the full freehold rights of HRADF's properties, with the exception of the properties included in Annex C, which is attached to this law and forms an integral part hereof, are transferred automatically from HRADF to ETAD without consideration.

On 7 June 2016, a decision by the Minister of Finance was published in the Government Gazette (Vol. B 1603/07.06.2016) increasing from 0.2% to 0.5% the amount for covering non-allocated expenses, which is calculated with a fixed rate of the confirmed consideration of each development of its assets. In cases of projects that are under way or projects whereby their development was not possible, the option was also given to deduct/withhold an amount for covering third-party fees from the consideration collected from the development of other asset(s) of a different category/group of assets (including all types of taxes, duties, etc.), which cannot exceed five percent (5%) of the collected consideration.

On 16 May 2017, by decision of the General Meeting of Shareholders of the Fund, the operation of the Fund was extended by three years, i.e. from 1 July 2017 to 1 July 2020.

Athens, 30 May 2017

Chairwoman of the BoD

The CEO

Evangelia-Anastasia Tsitsogiannopoulou ID No AK 507652/22.03.2012

Antonios Leoussis ID No. AA 045542/25.04.2005

B. INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the shareholder of "Hellenic Republic Asset Development Fund S.A."

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of "Hellenic Republic Asset Development Fund S.A.", which consist of the financial position as at 30 June 2016, the statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the period then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union and for such internal controls as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing that have been incorporated into the Greek Legislation (Government Gazette/B'/2848/23.10.2012). Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the "Hellenic Republic Asset Development Fund S.A." as at June 30, 2016, and their financial performance and their cash flows for the period then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Taking into consideration that the Management is responsible for the preparation of the Management Report of the Board of Directors, in application of the clauses of paragraph 5 of article 2 (part B) of Law 4336/2015, we note the following:

a) In our opinion, the Management Report of the Board of Directors has been prepared according to the effective legal requirements of articles 43a of Codified Law 2190/1920, whereas its contents correspond to the attached financial statements of the period ended on 30/06/2016.

b) According to our opinion formulated during the audit process, with regard to "Hellenic Republic Asset Development Fund S.A." and its environment, we have not detected any material inaccuracies in the Management Report of the Board of Directors.



BDO Certified Public Accountant S.A. 449 Mesogion Avenue, Athens- Ag. Paraskevi, Greece Reg. SOEL: 173 Ag. Paraskevi, May 30, 2017 Certified Public Accountant

Christoforos I. Achiniotis Reg. SOEL: 35961

C. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2016-30/06/2016

1. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

		Amounts in euro	Amounts in euro
ASSETS	Note	30.06.2016	31.12.2015
PROPERTY			
Non-current assets			
Tangible assets	6.1	184.500	181.317
Intangible assets	6.2	43.026	54.070
Other long-term receivables	6.3	71.339.750	119.796.550
		71.567.276	120.031.937
Current Assets			
Receivables from customers	6.4	88.558.402	78.292.565
Other current assets	6.5	38.057.433	22.452.427
Cash and cash equivalents	6.6	15.696.221	13.899.149
		142.312.056	114.644.141
Total assets		213.879.332	234.676.078
EQUITY		20,000,000	20,000,000
Share capital		30.000.000	30.000.000
Retained earnings		(8.781.698)	(3.459.456)
Losses for current period		(1.877.269)	(5.322.242)
Total equity	6.7	19.341.033	21.218.302
LIABILITIES Long-term liabilities			
Staff termination liabilities	6.8	114.254	104.019
Other long-term liabilities	6.9	71.308.100	119.764.900
		71.422.354	119.868.919
Short-term liabilities			
Suppliers and other liabilities	6.10	119.707.013	89.259.187
Customer down payments	6.11	3.300.305	4.205.521
Tax and duties payable	6.12	108.627	124.149
		123.115.945	93.588.857
Total Liabilities		194.538.299	213.457.776
Total equity and liabilities		213.879.332	234.676.078
			

The accompanying notes on pages 22-85 form an integral part of the financial statements.

2. STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

	Note	Amounts in euro 01.01.2016- 30.06.2016	Amounts in euro 01.01.2015- 30.06.2015
Turnover -sales	6.13	1.253.062	2.777.088
Cost of sales	6.14	(3.191.338)	(4.575.809)
Gross Profit /(losses)		(1.938.276)	(1.798.721)
Other operating income Other operating expenses	6.15 6.15	33.009 (2.556)	76.020 (2.045.396)
Administrative expenses		0	0
Operating Profits / (Losses)		(1.907.823)	(3.768.097)
Financial income	6.16	19.130	41.622
Financial expenses	6.16	(5.422)	(9.519)
Net earnings / (losses) for period before tax		(1.894.115)	(3.735.994)
Income tax		0	0
Net Profits / (losses) for period after tax		(1.894.115)	(3.735.994)
Staff leaving indemnity provisions	6.8	16.846	47.632
Final result for the period		(1.877.269)	(3.688.362)

3. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Amounts in euro

	Share capital	Retained earnings	Total equity
Balance on 1.1.2015	0	0	26.540.544
Share Capital	30,000,000	0	0
SLI provisions	0	47,632	47.632
Net profits / (losses) for the period	0	(3,735,994)	(3.735.994)
Balance on 30.6.2015	30,000,000	(7.147.818)	22.852.182
Balance on 1.1.2016	30.000.000	(8.781.698)	21.218.302
Share Capital	0	0	0
SLI provisions	0	16.846	16.846
Net profits / (losses) for the period	0	(1.894.115)	(1.894.115)
Balance on 30.6.2016	30.000.000	(10.658.967)	19.341.033

The accompanying notes on pages 22-85 form an integral part of the financial statements.

4. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

	Amounts in euro 01.01.2016- 30.06.2016	Amounts in euro 01.01.2015- 30.06.2015
Operating activities		
EBT (from continuing operations)	(1.894.115)	(3.735.994)
Plus/Minus adjustments for:		
Depreciation	88.144	94.659
Impairment of intangible and tangible assets	0	97
Changes in pension obligations	27.081	6.097
Foreign Exchange differences	(24.055)	17.573
Results (income, expenses, profits & losses) from investing activities	(19.130)	(41.622)
Interest charges and related expenses	5.422	9.519
Decrease/ (increase) in receivables	(10.217.076)	182.637.103
(Decrease) /increase in liabilities (excl. banks)	13.897.376	(156.337.826)
Less:		
Interest charges and related expenses paid	(5.422)	(9.519)
Total inflow / (outflow) from operating activities (a)	1.858.225	22.640.087
Investing Activities:		
Purchase of intangible and tangible assets	(80.283)	(17.458)
Proceeds on sale of intangible and tangible assets	0	428
Interest received	19.130	39.753
Total inflow / (outflow) from investing activities (b)	(61.153)	22.723
Financing Activities		
Proceeds from increase in share capital	0	0
Total inflow / (outflow) from financing activities (c)	0	0
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (a) $+$ (b) $+$ (c)	1.797.072	22.662.810
Cash and cash equivalents at start of period	13.899.149	8.793.103
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period	15.696.221	31.455.913
cas a.ia casii equivalente at cha oi period		

The accompanying notes on pages 22-85 form an integral part of the financial statements.

D. NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE HELLENIC REPUBLIC ASSET DEVELOPMENT FUND S.A. (HRADF S.A.)

GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1 Corporate name, registered offices and management

The HELLENIC REPUBLIC ASSET DEVELOPMENT FUND S.A. was lawfully established in 2011 pursuant to Article 1 of Law 3986/2011 (Government Gazette 152/A/1.7.2011) for an effective term of six years.

On 16 May 2017, by decision of the General Meeting of Shareholders of the Fund, the operation of the Fund was extended by three years, i.e. from 30 June 2017 to 30 June 2020.

On 18 March 2015, HRADF's new Management team was appointed, comprised of Mr. S. Pitsiorlas as Chairman of the Board of Directors and Mr. A. Leoussis as CEO, while, on 16 April 2015 HRADF announced the appointment of Ms. Evangelia Tsitsogiannopoulou as its property Executive Director.

On 18 November 2016, the company Board of Directors accepted the resignation of the Chairman of the BoD, Mr. Asterios Pitsiorlas, on 07 November 2016 and until a new Chairman is appointed by the sole company shareholder, the operation of the Board of Directors shall continue as normal with the three (3) remaining members, by virtue of the last section of Article 3(1) of Law 3986/2011, Article 18(8) of Codified Law 2190/1920 and Article 16(4) of the company's current Articles of Association (Government Gazette Vol. B 1456/05.06.2014 and 3423/19.12.2014). In addition, the CEO shall currently exercise the duties and responsibilities of the Chairman, as specified in Article 3(5) of Law 3986/2011, for a period that cannot exceed six (6) months, by virtue of the provisions of the last section of Article 3(5) of Law 3986/2011, and Article 18(1) of the company's current Articles of Association (Government Gazette Vol. B 1456/05.06.2014 and 3423/19.12.2014).

Following its decision of 5 May 2017, the Board of Directors was reconstituted and has since been consisting of:

- a. Evangelia-Anastasia Tsitsogiannopoulou, daughter of Nikolaos (Chairwoman)
- b. Antonios Leoussis, son of Spyridonas (CEO)
- c. Angelos Vlachos, son of Fotios (Member)

Moreover, the following two observers nominated by the member states of the Eurozone and the European Commission, as stipulated by law, also participate in the meetings of the Board of Directors:

- a. Jean-Pierre Philippe
- b. Andreas Trokkos

The Company is entered in the General Commercial Register maintained by the General Secretariat for Commerce (No. 117034801000).

The Company's fiscal year starts on 1 January and ends on 31 December of the following calendar year, based on Ministerial Decision 0016808 EΞ 2014, issued on 11/12/2014.

1.2 Business activities

According to the founding law, the Company's purpose is to develop the assets and property of the Greek State, and the assets of bodies governed by public or public corporations whose share capital belongs entirely (whether directly or indirectly) to the State or to bodies

governed by public law, as defined in Article 5(1) of Law 3986/2011 (Government Gazette 152/A/1.7.2011).

The Company operates in the public interest in line with private economy considerations; it is not listed as an organisation or undertaking in the wider public sector; and the provisions governing companies belonging directly or indirectly to the State do not apply to it or to the companies whose share capital belongs entirely to it (whether directly or indirectly), save for those provisions expressly stipulated in Chapter I of Law 3986/2011.

These financial statements are presented in euros, which is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the company operates.

1.3 Greek State assets which have been transferred to HRADF and remain in order to be developed.

The Greek State assets which had been transferred to HRADF by 30/06/2016, in line with the following decisions of the Interministerial Committee for Asset Restructuring and Privatisation (ICRP) Nos. 185/2011, 186/2011 and 187/2011 (Government Gazette 2061/B/16.09.2011), 193/2011, 195/2011 (Government Gazette 2501/B/04.11.2011), 202/2012 (Government Gazette 656/B), 206/2012 (Government Gazette 1363/B), 215/2012 (Government Gazette 2316/B), 218/2012 (Government Gazette 2322/B), 219/2012 (Government Gazette 2625/B), 222/2012 and 223/2012 (Government Gazette 2996/B), 224/2012 (Government Gazette 3006/B), Law 4170/2013 (Government Gazette 163/A), 225/2013 (Government Gazette 15/B), 227/2013 (Government Gazette 136/2013 B), 228/2013 (Government Gazette 209/B) 231/2013 (Government Gazette 754/B), 232/2013 (Government Gazette 803/B), 234/2013 (Government Gazette 1020/B), 235/2013 (Government Gazette 1169/B), 236/2013 (Government Gazette 1495/B), 238/2013 (Government Gazette 1782/B), 239/2013 (Government Gazette 2014/B), 241/2013 (Government Gazette 2221/B), 244/2013 (Government Gazette 3025/B), 243/2013 (Government Gazette 2883/B), 247/2014 (Government Gazette 571/B), 249/2014 (Government Gazette 864/B), Law 4254/2014 (Government Gazette 85/A), 253/2014 (Government Gazette 2001/B), (Government Gazette 3276/B) and 4389/2016 (Government Gazette 94/A - 27.5.2016), in order to be developed on behalf of the Greek State are as follows:

A. ASSETS - TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES

No. DESCRIPTION

- ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES SHARES ODIE S.A. (5,321,286 SHARES) (100% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2061/16.09.2011
- 2 ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES SHARES ATHENS INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT S.A. (9,000,000 SHARES) (30% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2061/16.09.2011
- 3 ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES SHARES HELLENIC PETROLEUM S.A. (108,430,304 SHARES) (35.48% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2061/16.09.2011
- 4 ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES SHARES ELLINIKO S.A. (38,000 SHARES) (100% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2061/16.09.2011 & GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 136/B/29.01.2013
- 5 ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES SHARES GENERAL MINING & METALLURGY COMPANY LARCO S.A. (7,686,362 SHARES) (55.19% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2061/16.09.2011
- 6 ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES SHARES PIRAEUS PORT AUTHORITY S.A. (18,534,440 SHARES) (74.14% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1363/25.04.2012 & GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2501/04.11.2011
- 7 ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES SHARES THESSALONIKI PORT AUTHORITY S.A. (7,486,194 SHARES) (74.27% OF SHARES) GAZETTE 1363/25.04.2012 & GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2501/04.11.2011

- 8 ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES SHARES EYDAP S.A. (29,074,500 SHARES) (27.30% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2501/04.11.2011
- 9 ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES SHARES EYATH S.A. (26,868,000 SHARES) (74.02% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2501/04.11.2011
- ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES SHARES PUBLIC GAS CORPORATION (DEPA) S.A. (7,318,318 SHARES) (65.00% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1363/25.04.2012
- 11 ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES ELEFSINA PORT AUTHORITY S.A. (100% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2996/12.11.2012
- 12 ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES LAVRIO PORT AUTHORITY S.A. (100% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2996/12.11.2012
- 13 ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES IGOUMENITSA PORT AUTHORITY S.A. (100% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2996/12.11.2012
- 14 ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES ALEXANDROUPOLI PORT AUTHORITY S.A. (100% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2996/12.11.2012
- 15 ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES VOLOS PORT AUTHORITY S.A. (100% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2996/12.11.2012
- 16 ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES KAVALA PORT AUTHORITY S.A. (100% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2996/12.11.2012
- 17 ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES CORFU PORT AUTHORITY S.A. (100% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2996/12.11.2012
- 18 ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES PATRA PORT AUTHORITY S.A. (100% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2996/12.11.2012
- 19 ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES RAFINA PORT AUTHORITY S.A. (100% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2996/12.11.2012
- 20 ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES IRAKLEIO PORT AUTHORITY S.A. (100% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2996/12.11.2012
- 21 ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES SHARES TRAINOSE S.A. (2,130,434 SHARES) (100.00% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 803/05.04.2013
- 22 ASSETS SHARES FROM CONTRIBUTION OF KASSIOPI, CORFU, PROPERTY (1,881 SHARES) (100% OF SHARES)
- 23 ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES SHARES HELLENIC ROLLING STOCK MAINTENANCE CO. S.A. (ROSCO) (644,215 SHARES) (100% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2014/16.08.2013
- 24 ASSETS TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES SHARES PUBLIC POWER CORPORATION S.A. (39,440,000 SHARES) (17% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 864/08.04.2014

B. ASSETS - OTHER RIGHTS

No. DESCRIPTION

- ASSETS STATE'S RIGHT TO EXTEND CONTRACT WITH HOCHTIEF AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT VORM TO 11.06.2046 HELFAMANN ABB CALOR EMAG SCHALTANLAGEN AG (ARTICLE 4.2 OF LAW 2338/1995) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2061/16.09.2011
- 2 ASSETS RIGHTS OF PUBLIC MANAGEMENT, EXPLOITATION OF OPERATION UNDER AN ARTICLE OF LAW 2779/1999 KAVALA OIL S.A. GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 296/A
- 3 ASSETS STATE ROYALTIES FROM MOREAS S.A. LAW 3559/2007 (GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 102/A) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2501/04.11.2011
- 4 ASSETS STATE ROYALTIES FROM NEA ODOS S.A. LAW 3555/2007 (GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 81/A) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2501/04.11.2011
- 5 ASSETS STATE ROYALTIES FROM OLYMPIA ODOS S.A. LAW 3621/2007 (GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 279/A) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2501/04.11.2011
- 6 ASSETS STATE ROYALTIES FROM AEGEAN MOTORWAYS S.A. LAW 3605/2007 (GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 190/A) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2501/04.11.2011

- 7 ASSETS STATE ROYALTIES FROM CENTRAL GREECE MOTORWAY S.A. LAW 3597/2007 (GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 168/A) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2501/04.11.2011
- 8 ASSETS STATE'S RIGHT TO EXTEND THE GEFYRA S.A. CONTRACT LAW 2395/1996 (GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 71/A) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2501/04.11.2011
- 9 ASSETS STATE ROYALTIES, RIGHT TO CONCEDE USE, SOUTHERN KAVALA, UNDER AN ARTICLE OF LAW 4001/2011 (GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 179/A) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2501/04.11.2011
- ASSETS RIGHTS TO MANAGE, ADMINISTER AND OPERATE STATE AIRPORTS, ARTICLE 22 OF LAW 3913/2011 (GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 18/A) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2501/04.11.2011
- 11 ASSETS STATE'S RIGHTS TO EXTEND CONTRACT, LAW 2445/1996 (GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 274/A)- ATTIKI ODOS S.A. GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2501/04.11.2011
- 12 ASSETS RIGHT TO MANAGE AND ADMINISTER FALIRO MARINA (GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B/25.04.2013
- ASSETS RIGHT TO MANAGE AND ADMINISTER FORESHORE AT AFANTOU, RHODES, AND KALLITHEA GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 656/B/07.03.2012
- ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION AND DEVELOPMENT OF ALL TYPES OF RIGHTS FOR MARINA ZEAS, PIRAEUS AND PIRAEUS ISLANDS GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B/22.07.2014
- ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF ZAKYNTHOS MARINA GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF KATAKOLO MARINA GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- 17 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF KATAKOLO PORT GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF TOURLOS COMMERCIAL PORT / NEW MYKONOS PORT GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- 19 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF CHIOS MARINA GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- 20 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF PYLOS MARINA, MESSINIA GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- 21 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF NEA EPIDAVROS MARINA, PREFECTURE OF ARGOLIDA GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF THE GLYFADA MARINAS GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- 23 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF POROS MARINA GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- 24 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF POROS PORT GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF SKIATHOS MARINA GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- 26 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF LINARIA MARINA, SKYROS GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012

- 27 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF AGIOS NIKOLAOS MARINA, CRETE GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- 28 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF ITEA MARINA, FOKIDA GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- 29 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF ARETSOU MARINA, KALAMARIA GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- 30 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF KOS MARINA GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- 31 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF ALIMOS MARINA GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- 32 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF HYDRA PORT GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- 33 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF RETHYMNO PORT GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- 34 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF MANDRAKI MARINA, RHODES GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- 35 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF RHODES PORT (AKANTIA) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- 36 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF SOUDA PORT GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- 37 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION OF ARGOSTOLI MARINA GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2322/13.08.2012
- 38 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT AND EXPLOITATION OF ADDITIONAL PART OF CHIOS PORT GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1668/05.07.2013
- 39 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT AND EXPLOITATION OF ADDITIONAL PART OF PYLOS PORT GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1668/05.07.2013
- 40 ASSETS RIGHT TO OPERATE, MAINTAIN AND EXPLOIT THE EGNATIA ODOS MOTORWAY AND SIDE ROADS GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2316/B/10.8.2012
- 41 ASSETS RIGHT TO OPERATE, MAINTAIN AND EXPLOIT THE ROAD FROM CHALASTRA INTERCHANGE TO EVZONI BORDER STATION, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2316/B/10.8.2012
- 42 ASSETS REAL AND CONTRACTUAL RIGHTS OVER AIRBUS A340-300 AIRCRAFT (MSN 280) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 209/B/05.02.2013
- 43 ASSETS REAL AND CONTRACTUAL RIGHTS OVER AIRBUS A340-300 AIRCRAFT (MSN 292) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 209/B/05.02.2013
- 44 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION AND DEVELOPMENT OF ALL TYPES OF RIGHTS FOR SCHINIAS ROWING CENTRE OLYMPIC PROPERTY GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571/B/07.03.2014

C. ASSETS - VOTING RIGHTS

No. DESCRIPTION

ASSETS - STATE VOTING RIGHTS, LAW 3985/2011 - EGNATIA ODOS S.A. - (64,500,000 SHARES) - (100% OF SHARES) - GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

- 2 ASSETS STATE VOTING RIGHTS, LAW 3985/2011 PUBLIC PROPERTIES COMPANY S.A. (123,420,000 SHARES) (100% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2501/B/04.11.2011
- 3 ASSETS STATE VOTING RIGHTS, LAW 3985/2011 HELLENIC POST S.A. (180,431,114 SHARES) (90.025% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2501/B/04.11.2011
- 4 ASSETS STATE VOTING RIGHTS, LAW 3985/2011 HELLENIC VEHICLE INDUSTRY S.A. (714,879 SHARES) (80.97% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1363/A/26.04.2012
- 5 ASSETS STATE VOTING RIGHTS, DECISION 265/2012 ATHENS INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT S.A. (7,500,000 SHARES) (25% OF SHARES) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1363/A/26.04.2012

D. ASSETS - REAL ESTATE

No. DESCRIPTION

- 1 PUBLIC CORPORATION FOR HOUSING AND URBAN PLANNING (DEPOS) S.A. N/A THINES, PINEIOS, LAW 4254/2014
- PUBLIC CORPORATION FOR HOUSING AND URBAN PLANNING (DEPOS) S.A. N/A PORTOHELI, ERMIONI, LAW 4254/2014
- 3 PUBLIC PROPERTIES KASSIOPI, CORFU PROPERTY NO. 506, 507, 508, 509, 510, 511, 512, 513, 514, 515, 516, 517 (GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 656/2012)
- 4 PUBLIC PROPERTIES AFANTOU, RHODES (RHODES CADASTRAL OFFICE KM 2900A, 2884A, 3341A, 3346A, 2931, 2677, 2867A, 2868, 2922A, 2851A)
- 5 PUBLIC PROPERTIES AFANTOU, RHODES CADASTRAL OFFICE Nos. 1957B & 1947 & 1953A & 1954A & 1958
- 6 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 181 COMMERCIAL SUPPORT AREA ATTIKI ODOS
- 7 ASSETS SURFACE RIGHTS AND INDIVISIBLE OWNERSHIP OF 30% OF THE ELLINIKO-AGIOS KOSMAS METROPOLITAN POLE, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B AND DECISION NO. 234/2013
- 8 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3032, KTENA & PERIKLEOUS, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 9 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3033, AIOLOU & ERMOU, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 10 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3034, 26 VERANZEROU, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 11 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 958, 18 FLORINIS, MOSCHATO-TAVROS, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 12 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 983 LAVREOTIKI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 13 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 192A LAVREOTIKI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 14 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 407, 6 VAS. KONSTANTINOU, NAFPLIO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 15 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 134 GORTYNIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 16 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3989, DIMYLIA SANATORIUM, RHODES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 17 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3018 VAS. IRAKLEIOU & 26 ERMOU, THESSALONIKI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 18 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 45 IERAPETRA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 19 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 46 IERAPETRA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 20 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 39, 42 ROMAGNA & 153 SARDEGNA, ROME, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 21 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 45, SYNGROU AVENUE & 1 SKRA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 22 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3225, THERMAIKOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025

- 23 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3229, CHALKIDONA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 24 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3207, THERMI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 25 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3208, THERMI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 26 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3209, THERMI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 27 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3210, THERMI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 28 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3212, THERMI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 29 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3213, THERMI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 30 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3214, THERMI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 31 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3216, THERMAIKOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 32 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3217, THERMAIKOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 33 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3218, THERMAIKOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 34 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3219, THERMAIKOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 35 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3220, THERMAIKOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 36 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3224, THERMAIKOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 37 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3226, THERMAIKOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 38 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3227, THERMAIKOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 39 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3228, THERMAIKOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 40 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3230, CHALKIDONA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 41 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3231, CHALKIDONA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 42 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3232, CHALKIDONA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 43 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3233, CHALKIDONA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 44 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3234, CHALKIDONA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 45 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3235, CHALKIDONA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 46 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3236, CHALKIDONA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 47 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3237, CHALKIDONA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 48 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3238, CHALKIDONA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 49 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3239, THERMI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 50 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3240, THERMI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 51 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3241, THERMI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 52 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3242, THERMI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 53 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3243, THERMI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 54 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3244, THERMI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 55 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3245, THERMI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 56 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3246, THERMI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 57 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3248, THERMI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 58 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3249, THERMI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 59 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3250, THERMI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 60 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3251, THERMI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025

- 61 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 148, 58 E. VENIZELOU, LESVOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 62 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 149, 58 E. VENIZELOU, LESVOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 63 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 637, 11-13 ARISTOMENOUS, KALAMATA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 64 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. A1, 1008 STANZA BOPAPE (FORMERLY CHURCH STREET) & 8 ATHLONE, PRETORIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 65 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3052, 88 IPPOKRATOUS, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 66 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 254, NEA IRAKLEIA, NEA PROPONTIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 67 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 102, 22 MOSKOVYAN ST., YEREVAN, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 68 PUBLIC PROPERTIES OLYMPIC PROPERTIES N/A, MARKOPOULO, MESOGEIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 69 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 949, 8 AG. NIKOLAOU, PATRA, ACHAIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 32776
- 70 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. RURAL PRISON KASSANDRA-SANI, PREFECTURE OF CHALKIDIKI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 71 PUBLIC PROPERTIES FORMER OLD NAVAL FORT, KASSIOPI
- 72 ASSETS GNTO PROPERTIES, PALIOURIO XENIA HOTEL AND CAMPING (74.14% OWNERSHIP)
- GNTO PROPERTIES AGIOS IOANNIS, NIKITI, MUNICIPALITY OF NEA SITHONIA (PART OWNERSHIP)
- GNTO PROPERTIES RHODES CADASTRAL OFFICE, SHARE IN BUILDINGS AT AFANTOU NO. 647
- 75 GNTO PROPERTIES THERMOPYLES KALLIDROMO THERMAL SPRINGS
- GNTO PROPERTY AT MIKRO KAVOURI, PROPERTY NO. 240Π (LAW 4170/2013) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 163/A/2013
- GNTO PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1875 LOUTROPOLI KAMMENA VOURLA, FTHIOTIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 78 GNTO PROPERTIES YPATI THERMAL SPRINGS
- 79 GNTO PROPERTIES KAMMENA VOURLA THERMAL SPRINGS
- GNTO PROPERTIES PLATYSTOMO THERMAL SPRINGS MUNICIPALITY OF MAKRAKOMI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- GNTO PROPERTIES KYLLINI THERMAL SPRINGS MUNICIPALITY OF ANDRAVIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- GNTO PROPERTIES KYTHNOS XENIA HOTEL & THERMAL SPRINGS, KYTHNOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- GNTO PROPERTIES ARCHONTIKO XIRADAKI, MAGNISIA, VOLOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- GNTO PROPERTIES ARCHONTIKO EVANGELINAKI, MILIES, MAGNISIA, MUNICIPALITY OF SOUTH PELION, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- GNTO PROPERTIES ARCHONTIKO MOUSLI, MAGNISIA, VOLOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- ASSETS BARE OWNERSHIP RIGHTS OVER GNTO PROPERTY AT MIKRO KAVOURI (GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 754/B), DECISION NO. 231/2013
- 87 ERT S.A. PROPERTIES PERAIA, MUNICIPALITY OF THERMAIKOS
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 180 PENTELIS AVE. & ATTIKI ODOS SERVICE ROAD, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1680 KALLITHEA, RHODES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 90 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3178 KALLITHEA, RHODES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 91 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 289 GOURNES, CHERSONISOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B

- 92 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3396 NEA IRAKLEITSA, PAGEO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 477 AGIOS ELEFTHERIOS, CORFU, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 94 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 379 ELOS, LAKONIA, EVROTAS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 534 AISONIA, MAGNISIA, VOLOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 96 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 567 MAVRI PETRA, SOUTH PELION, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 99 MOUDANIA, CHALKIDIKI, NEA PROPONTIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 98 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 222A N. MARMARAS, PARADEISOS, SITHONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 99 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 222C N. MARMARAS, PARADEISOS, SITHONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 222B N. MARMARAS, PARADEISOS, SITHONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 222D N. MARMARAS, PARADEISOS, SITHONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 222E N. MARMARAS, PARADEISOS, SITHONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. LITO HOTEL COMPLEX, MYKONOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. NEA IRAKLEITSA ESTATE, PAGEO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. KORYZIS & 28 THRAKIS, TAVROS, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. WATERFRONT AND POSEIDI-KALANDRA CAMPING, MUNICIPALITY OF KASSANDRA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. WATERFRONT AND KRYOPIGI CAMPING, MUNICIPALITY OF KASSANDRA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. MONODENDRI ESTATE, AZAPIKO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. KARATHONAS ESTATE, MUNICIPALITY OF NAFPLIO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 268 KATO KORAKIANA, CORFU, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 2653 MILITARY AIRPORT, THERMI, MUNICIPALITY OF THESSALONIKI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. AGIA TRIADA, MUNICIPALITY OF THERMAIKOS, REGIONAL UNIT OF THESSALONIKI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. ASPROVALTA, MUNICIPALITY OF VOLVI, REGIONAL UNIT OF THESSALONIKI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. SAMPARIZA (PROPERTY NO. 3), OR PIGADIA, MUNICIPALITY OF ERMIONI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. AIDIPSOS, PREFECTURE OF EVIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 314 RIO-ANTIRIO

 PROPERTIES RHODES CADASTRAL OFFICE, SHARES IN LAND PARCELS AT AFANTOU
- No. 1093, 1938A1, 1938A2, 1932A, 56, 1640A, 1301, 1154A, 1933, 1643, 1534, 1956, 1411, 1935, 974A, 974B, 1446A, 1519A, 1081
- PROPERTIES RHODES CADASTRAL OFFICE SHARES IN LAND PARCELS AT KALYTHIES Nos. 3423, 3393, 3397, 3396, 1118, 1107
- 119 COURT BUILDING FUND (TAXDIK) PROPERTIES FORMER LIMNI MAGISTRATE'S COURT, MUNICIPALITY OF MANTOUDI-LIMNI, AGIA ANNA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883

- 120 COURT BUILDING FUND (TAXDIK) PROPERTIES FORMER ANDRITSAINA MAGISTRATE'S COURT, MUNICIPALITY OF ANDRITSAINA-KRESTENA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 121 COURT BUILDING FUND (TAXDIK) PROPERTIES FORMER KLEITORIA MAGISTRATE'S COURT, KALAVRYTA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 122 COURT BUILDING FUND (TAXDIK) N/A KATO POROIA, SINTIKI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571

ASSETS THAT HAVE BEEN DEVELOPED OVER THE COURSE OF THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR

No. DESCRIPTION

- 1 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 78, 2211 MASSACHUSETTS AVE., WASHINGTON, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 2 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 123, 305 EAST 47th STREET, MANHATTAN, NEW YORK, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 3 PUBLIC PROPERTIES VASELOVA 17, LJUBLJANA, REPUBLIC OF SLOVENIA

ASSETS THAT HAVE BEEN DEVELOPED OVER THE COURSE OF THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR AND THE COMPLETION OF THEIR TRANSFER IS SUBJECT TO CONDITION PRECEDENT

No. DESCRIPTION

1 COURT BUILDING FUND (TAXDIK) PROPERTIES N/A MESSINI, MESSINI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571 (OWNERSHIP SUBJECT TO CONDITION PRECEDENT)

ASSETS THAT HAD BEEN DEVELOPED IN PREVIOUS FISCAL YEARS AND THE COMPLETION OF THEIR TRANSFER IS SUBJECT TO CONDITION PRECEDENT

No. DESCRIPTION

- 1 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 258 NEA PROPONTIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 2 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 305 NEA PROPONTIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 3 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 178 COMMERCIAL SUPPORT AREA ATTIKI ODOS
- 4 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. SKIATHOS XENIA (OWNERSHIP SUBJECT TO CONDITION PRECEDENT
- 5 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3484 TOUZLA, PAGEO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 6 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3202 13 THEOFILOU, THESSALONIKI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 7 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3192 13 THEOFILOU, THESSALONIKI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 8 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3031, 9 EVANGELISTRIAS, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883

ASSETS THAT HAD BEEN DEVELOPED IN PREVIOUS FISCAL YEARS AND THEIR TRANSFER WAS CONCLUDED OVER THE COURSE OF THIS FISCAL YEAR

- 1 COURT BUILDING FUND (TAXDIK) PROPERTIES FORMER PARAMYTHIA MAGISTRATE'S COURT, SOULI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 2 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 768 35 ANAGNOSTOPOULOU, KOLONAKI

1.4 HRADF assets that were transferred to Public Properties Co. S.A.

The HRADF assets that were transferred to Public Properties Co. S.A. on 27/05/2016, in accordance with

Law 4389/2016 (Government Gazette 94/A) were:

A. ASSETS - OTHER RIGHTS

No. DESCRIPTION

- 1 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE DEVELOPMENT OF PEACE AND FRIENDSHIP STADIUM GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B/25.04.2013
- 2 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE PROPERTY NO. 1459 ELVETIA, KAIMAKTSALAN GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883/B/14.11.2013
- 3 ASSETS RIGHT TO GRANT THIRD-PARTY CONCESSION FOR USE, MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION, EXPLOITATION AND DEVELOPMENT OF ALL TYPES OF RIGHTS FOR PARNASSOS SKI CENTRE, FTHIOTIDA, AMFIKLEIA, ELATEIA GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B/22.07.2014

A. ASSETS - REAL ESTATE

No. DESCRIPTION

- 1 PUBLIC PROPERTIES AGIOS PROKOPIOS, NICOSIA, CYPRUS
- 2 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 179 COMMERCIAL SUPPORT AREA ATTIKI ODOS
- 3 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 177 COMMERCIAL SUPPORT AREA ATTIKI ODOS
- 4 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 183 COMMERCIAL SUPPORT AREA ATTIKI ODOS
- 5 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PLAGIARI, MIKRA
- 6 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2926, EPTAPYRGIOY & KONSTANTINOU TSLADARI AVE., ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 7 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 218, SOFOKLI VENIZELOU AVE., LYKOVRYSI-PEFKI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 8 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3036, 28 CHALKOKONDYLI, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 9 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2554 GALATSI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 10 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 30X, ELEFTHERIAS & NEAPOLEOS, MAROUSI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 11 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3038, 28 CHALKOKONDYLI, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 12 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3039, 28 CHALKOKONDYLI, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 13 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3040, 28 CHALKOKONDYLI, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 14 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3041, 28 CHALKOKONDYLI, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 15 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3042, 28 CHALKOKONDYLI, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 16 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3043, 28 CHALKOKONDYLI, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 17 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3044, 28 CHALKOKONDYLI, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 18 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3045, 28 CHALKOKONDYLI, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 19 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3046, 28 CHALKOKONDYLI, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 20 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3047, 28 CHALKOKONDYLI, ATHENS,

- **GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883**
- 21 PUBLIC PROPERTIES 32 TRIPODON & RAGAVA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 22 PUBLIC PROPERTIES 1 LYSIKRATOUS & SHELLEY, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 23 PUBLIC PROPERTIES 7 SHELLEY, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 24 PUBLIC PROPERTIES 15 STRATONOS, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 25 PUBLIC PROPERTIES 19 STRATONOS, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 26 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1538, 20 THRASYLLOU, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 27 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1576, 17 STRATONOS, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 28 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1602, 21 STRATONOS, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 29 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1613, 17 THESPIDOS, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 30 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1614, 24 THESPIDOS & 1 STRATONOS, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 31 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1624, 20 THESPIDOS, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 32 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1625, 16 THESPIDOS, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 33 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1639, 20 THOLOU, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 34 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1641, 9 SHELLEY, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 35 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1684, 13 PRYTANEIOU, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 36 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1695, 9-9A PRYTANEIOU, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 37 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1697, THRASYLLOU, THESPIDOS & EPIMENIDOU, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 38 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2264, 8 THESPIDOS & RAGAVA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 39 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 790, IERA POLI, MESOLONGI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 40 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 65 MARATHONAS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 41 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 130 SPATA-ARTEMIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 42 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 190 ERMIONI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 43 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 529, AMYMONIS & OIAKOS, NAFPLIO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 44 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 389 ARTA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 45 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 7 WEST ACHAIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 46 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 773 PATRAS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 47 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 805A PATRAS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 48 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 354 MEGARA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 49 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2605 ALEXANDROUPOLI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 50 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1066 KYMI-ALIVERI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 51 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1067 CHALKIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 52 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2119, MANTOUDI LIMNI AGIA ANNA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 53 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 218 ANDRAVIDA KYLLINI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 54 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 257 PYRGOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883

- 55 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 294 PYRGOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1703 SOULI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 56
- 57 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 5782 FILIATA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 58 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 5796 IGOUMENITSA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE
- 59 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 2562 THESSALONIKI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2656 THERMAIKOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 60
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3254 THERMAIKOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 61
- 62 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 3275 KORDELIO- EVOSMOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 63 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. AK21986 AMPELOKIPOI - MENEMENI. **GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883**
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. AK21989 AMPELOKIPOI MENEMENI, 64 **GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883**
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. AK9754/A THESSALONIKI, GOVERNMENT 65 GAZETTE 2883
- 66 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 3408 PAGEO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3416 NESTOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 67
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3503 PAGEO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 68
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 154 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 69
- 70 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 163 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 122 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 71
- 72 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 123 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 124 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 73
- 74 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 125 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 126 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 75
- 76 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 127 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 128 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 77
- 78 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 129 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 130 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 79
- 80 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 131 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 81 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 132 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 133 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 82
- 83 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 134 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 84 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 135 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 136 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 85
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 137 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 86
- 87
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 138 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 88
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 139 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 89 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 140 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 141 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 90
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 142 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 91
- 92 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 143 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 93 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 144 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 94 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 145 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 95 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 146 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 96 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 147 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 148 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 97 98
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 149 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 150 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 99
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 151 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 100
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 152 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 101
- 102 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 153 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883

```
103
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 155 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 156 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
104
105
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 157 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
106
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 158 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 159 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
107
108
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 160 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
109
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 161 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
110
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 162 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
111
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 164 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 165 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
112
113
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 166 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
114
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 169 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
115
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 170 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 171 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
116
117
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 172 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
118
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 173 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
119
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 174 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
120
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 175 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 176 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
121
122
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 178 KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
123
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 24 PAROS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
124
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 73 TINOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 380 EVROTAS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
125
126
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 382 ELAFONISOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 924 AGIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
127
128
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1097 TEMPI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1113 TEMPI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
129
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 76 LIMNOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
130
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 121 LESVOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
131
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 162 LIMNOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
132
133
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 75 LEFKADA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 101 LEFKADA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
134
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 102 LEFKADA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
135
136
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 455 NIKOLAIDIS BROS, VOLOS, GOVERNMENT
     GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 208 PYLOS-NESTOR, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE
137
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. A7 PYLOS-NESTOR, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
138
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 3329 AVDIRA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
139
140
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 3661 TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
141
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 3805 TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
142
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 39 KYTHIRA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
143
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 40 KYTHIRA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
144
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1476 EDESSA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - EDESSA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
145
146
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 179 PARGA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1718 KOMOTINI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
147
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1904 FANARI, KOMOTINI, GOVERNMENT
148
149
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1842 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
150
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1843 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1844 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
151
152
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1845 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
153
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1846 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
154
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1847 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1848 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
```

```
156
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1849 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1850 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
157
158
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1851 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
159
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1852 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1853 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
160
161
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1854 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1856 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
162
163
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1857 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1858 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
164
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1859 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
165
166
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1860 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
167
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1897 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1898 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
168
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1899 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
169
170
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1900 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
171
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1901 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1902 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
172
173
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1908 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
174
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1909 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
175
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1910 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
176
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1911 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
177
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1912 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
178
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1913 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
179
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1914 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
180
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1915 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
181
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1916 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1917 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
182
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1918 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
183
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1919 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
184
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1920 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
185
186
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1921 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1922 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
187
188
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1923 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1924 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
189
190
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1927 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
191
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1928 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1929 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
192
193
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1931 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1932 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
194
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1933 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
195
196
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1937 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
197
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1938 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
198
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1939 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
199
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1940 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1942 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
200
201
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1944 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
202
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1945 STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1958 MOLOS - AGIOS KONSTANTINOS,
203
     GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1961 LAMIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
204
205
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 245 SITHONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
206
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 259 NEA PROPONTIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE
     2883
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 208P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS,
207
     GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
208
     PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 209P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS,
```

- **GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025**
- 209 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 210P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 210 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 211P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 211 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 212P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 212 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 213P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 213 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 214P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 214 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 215P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 215 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 216P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 216 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 217P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 217 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 218P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 218 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 219P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 219 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 220P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 220 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 221P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 221 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 222P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 222 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 223P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 223 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 224P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 224 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 225P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 225 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 226P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 226 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 234P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 227 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 235P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 228 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 236P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 229 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 237P, 5 MALEA, KALLITHEA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 230 PUBLIC PROPERTIES 207 KIFISIAS AVE. & SAPAMINOS, MAROUSI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 231 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 236 NAFPAKTIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 232 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 286B NAFPAKTIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 233 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 312 NAFPAKTIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 234 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 701, AITOLIKOS PERIPHERAL ROAD, IERA POLI, MESOLONGI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 235 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 74, IERA POLI, MESOLONGI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 519, NEAS KIOU & KONSTA DIMITRIOU, NAFPLIO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 237 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 152 ERMIONI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 238 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 440, NAFPLIO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 239 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 500, NAFPLIO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 240 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 662, ARGOS-MYCENAE, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

- 3025
- 241 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 664, ARGOS-MYCENAE, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 242 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2044, TRIPOLI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 243 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2137, TRIPOLI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 244 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2138, TRIPOLI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 245 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 82, NORTH KYNOURIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 246 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1125, KALAVRYTA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 247 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1126, KALAVRYTA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 248 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1127, KALAVRYTA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 249 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1128, KALAVRYTA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 250 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 122, AIGIALEIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 251 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 15, AIGIALEIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 252 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 229, AIGIALEIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 253 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 24, AIGIALEIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 254 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 257, AIGIALEIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 255 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 281, AIGIALEIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 256 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 301 PATRAS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 257 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 31, AIGIALEIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 258 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 323, AIGIALEIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 259 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 331, AIGIALEIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 260 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 8, AIGIALEIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 261 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 806 PATRAS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 262 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 827, WEST ACHAIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 263 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 885A, PATRAS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 264 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3183, RHODES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 265 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 19, AKTI KOUNTOURIOTOU & THEMISTOKLEOUS, KOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 266 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2967, RHODES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 267 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 119, ZAKYNTHOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 268 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 60, ZAKYNTHOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 269 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 5761 FILIATA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 270 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 5767 SOULI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 271 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 5785 FILIATA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 272 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2682, VOLVI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 273 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. AK12657A/5154, KASTORIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 274 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 129, XYLOKASTRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 275 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2070, 23 APOSTOLOU PAVLOU, CORINTH, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 276 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 352, CORINTH, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 277 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 417, CORINTH, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 278 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 132, NAXOS & SMALL CYCLADES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 279 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1121, KILELER, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 280 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 129 AGIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 281 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1430 AVDIRA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 282 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2405, GEORGIOU KONDYLI, XANTHI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 283 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2527 AVDIRA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 284 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2749, XANTHI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 285 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3079 AVDIRA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 286 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3598, IASMOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 287 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3827 AVDIRA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025

- 288 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 3971, XANTHI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 289 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 3985, XANTHI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 290 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 3996 TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 291 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 4005, TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 4006, TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025 292
- 293 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 4007, TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 294 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 141P, SALAMINA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 188P, PIRAEUS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025 295
- 296 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 72, SALAMINA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025 297 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 95P, KYTHIRA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 298 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 123, KALLITHEA, KATERINI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 299 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 298, DION-OLYMPUS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE
- 300 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 303, DION-OLYMPUS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE
- 301 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 304, DION-OLYMPUS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 306, DION-OLYMPUS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 302
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 308, DION-OLYMPUS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 303
- 304 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 326, DION-OLYMPUS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 305 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 336, KATERINI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 337, KATERINI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025 306
- 307 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 338, KATERINI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 339, KATERINI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025 308
- 309 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 1779, MARONEIA-SAPES, GOVERNMENT **GAZETTE 3025**
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1882 KOMOTINI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025 310
- 311 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 736 KOMOTINI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 930 KOMOTINI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025 312
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 130, PYLI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025 313
- 314 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 131, PYLI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 315 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 146, FARKADONA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 316 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 463, PLATANIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3037, 28 CHALKOKONDYLI, ATHENS, 317 **GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883**
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2555 NEA IONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883 318
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1584, 23-25 STRATONOS, ATHENS, 319 **GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883**
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2335, VEGORITIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT 320 GAZETTE 571
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2591, 3A DIOSKOURON & 5 POLYGNOTOU, 321 ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 123, ARKOUDI, PINEIOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 322
- 323 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 2776, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 324 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 2777, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 325 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 2778, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT **GAZETTE 571**
- 326 PUBLIC PROPERTIES - PROPERTY NO. 2779, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2780, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT 327

- GAZETTE 571
- 328 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2781, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 329 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2782, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 330 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2783, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 331 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2784, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 332 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2785, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 333 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2786, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 334 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2787, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 335 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2788, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 336 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2789, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 337 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2790, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 338 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2791, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 339 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2792, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 340 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2793, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 341 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2794, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 342 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2795, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 343 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2796, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 344 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2797, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 345 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2798, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 346 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2799, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 347 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2800, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 348 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2801, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 349 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2802, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 350 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2803, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 351 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2804, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 352 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2805, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 353 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2806, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 354 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2807, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 355 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2808, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 356 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2809, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT

- **GAZETTE 571**
- 357 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2810, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 358 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2811, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 359 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2812, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 360 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2813, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 361 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2814, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 362 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2816, XYNIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 363 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2817, XYNIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 364 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2818, XYNIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 365 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2819, XYNIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 366 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2820, VEGORITIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 367 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2821, VEGORITIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 368 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2822, VEGORITIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 369 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2823, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 370 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2824, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 371 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2825, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 372 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2826, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 373 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2827, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 374 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2828, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 375 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2829, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 376 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2830, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 377 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2831, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 378 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2832, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 379 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2833, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 380 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2834, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 381 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2835, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 382 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2836, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 383 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2837, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 384 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2838, VEGORITIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 385 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2839, VEGORITIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT

- **GAZETTE 571**
- 386 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2840, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 387 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2841, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 388 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2845, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 389 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2846, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 390 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2847, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 391 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2848, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 392 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2849, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 393 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2850, XYNIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 394 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2851, VEGORITIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 395 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2852, VEGORITIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 396 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2853, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 397 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2854, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 398 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2855, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 399 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2869, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 400 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2870, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 401 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2871, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 402 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2872, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 403 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2873, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 404 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2874, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 405 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2875, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 406 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2876, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 407 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2877, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 408 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2878, VEGORITIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 409 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2879, VEGORITIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 410 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2880, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 411 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2881, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 412 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2882, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 413 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2883, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 414 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2884, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT

- **GAZETTE 571**
- 415 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2885, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 416 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2886, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 417 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 377, ASOPOS, MONEMVASIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 418 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2887, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 419 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2888, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 420 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2889, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 421 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2890, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 422 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2891, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 423 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2892, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 424 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2893, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 425 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2894, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 426 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2895, XYNIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 427 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2896, XYNIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 428 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2897, XYNIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 429 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2898, XYNIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 430 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2899, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 431 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2900, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 432 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2901, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 433 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2902, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 434 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2903, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 435 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2904, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 436 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2905, VEGORITIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 437 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2906, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 438 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2907, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 439 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2908, XYNIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 440 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2909, XYNIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 441 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2910, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 442 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2911, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 443 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2912, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS,

- **GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571**
- 444 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2913, XYNIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2914, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 446 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2915, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 447 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2920, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 448 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2921, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 449 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2922, TRICHONIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 450 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2923, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 451 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2924, VEGORITIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 452 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2925, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 453 PUBLIC PROPERTIES OLYMPIC PROPERTIES N/A VEIKOU AVENUE, OMORFOKLISSIA, GALATSI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 454 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 263, KRYONERI, ARISTOTELI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 455 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 283, IERISSOS, ARISTOTELI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 456 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. N/A, KORONEIA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 457 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. N/A, XYNIADOS 53.2 m2), ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 458 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. N/A, XYNIADOS (48 m2), ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 459 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. N/A, VEGORITIDOS, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 460 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. N/A, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS (42 m2), GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 461 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. N/A, ALEXANDRAS AVE., ATHENS (49.49 m2), GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 462 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. N/A 1 AIOLOU & 2 PELOPIDA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. N/A 2 KLEPSYDRAS & 1 MOUSAIOU, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 464 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. N/A, 5 ANDOKIDOU, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 465 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1142, 13 THRASYVOULOU, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 466 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1488, 7 AREOS, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 467 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1543, 6 EPAMEINONDA & 3 TAXIARCHON, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 468 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1579, 6 DIOSKOURON, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 469 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1590, 17 VRYSAKIOU & 10 POIKILIS, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 470 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1627, 15 THRASYVOULOU, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 471 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1636, 19 ARETOUSAS DIOSKOURON & THEORIAS, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 472 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1642, 2-2A MOUSAIOU, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT

- **GAZETTE 571**
- 473 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1650, 3 POLYGNOTOU, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 474 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1689, 1 POLYGNOTOU & 12 PANOS, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 475 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1720, 2 DIOSKOURON & 2-4 POLYGNOTOU, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 476 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1739, ORESTIADA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 477 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 268, ELEFSINA, ELEFSINA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 478 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 359, CSA 1, MAGOULA, ELEFSINA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3227B
- 479 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3489, KOSKINO, RHODES, PREFECTURE OF DODECANESE, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 480 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3593, KOSKINO, RHODES, PREFECTURE OF DODECANESE, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3597, KOSKINO, RHODES, PREFECTURE OF DODECANESE, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 482 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3598, KOSKINO, RHODES, PREFECTURE OF DODECANESE, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 483 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3601, KOSKINO, RHODES, PREFECTURE OF DODECANESE, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 484 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3602, KOSKINO, RHODES, PREFECTURE OF DODECANESE, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. N/A FORMER MENTAL INSTITUTION OF CHANIA, MELISSOKIPOS, PREFECTURE OF CHANIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 486 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 3066, FEVER 27 LAGOUMITZI, PANTEIOS, KOYKAKI, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1076, LIMNIONA BEACH, PREFECTURE OF EVIA, DIRFYA, MESSAPIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 488 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 240, VEROIA, PREFECTURE OF IMATHIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 489 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 599, EVZONI, PREFECTURE OF KILKIS, PAIONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 490 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 2135, GALATAKI, ALMYRI-KOKKOSI, PREFECTURE OF CORINTH, CORINTH, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 491 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 273, KAMARI, PREFECTURE OF CYCLADES, THIRA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 492 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 51-144, KAMARI, PREFECTURE OF CYCLADES, THIRA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 493 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 106, PYLOS FORT, PREFECTURE OF MESSINIA, PYLOS, NESTORAS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 494 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 643, SPERCHOGEIA, INDUSTRIAL ZONE OF KALAMATA, PREFECTURE OF MESSINIA, KALAMATA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 495 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 1807, KERATSINI, KOKKINOVRACHOS, PIRAEUS AND ISLANDS, KERATSINI, DRAPETSONA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 496 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. N/A NATIONAL CADASTRE NUMBER (KAEK)
 151231901004 AGIOS PANTELEIMONAS, LECHAINA, PREFECTURE OF ILIA, ANDRAVIDA,
 KYLLINI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 497 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. N/A 3-5 RAGKAVA, PLAKA, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 498 PUBLIC PROPERTIES 7 RAGKAVA, PLAKA ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 499 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 280, NAFPAKTOS, NEA SFAGEIA, PREFECTURE OF AITOLOAKARNANIA, NAFPAKTIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 500 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 494, ALEXAINA-ALEXOPOULA POSSESSION, PREFECTURE OF AITOLOAKARNANIA, IERA POLI, MESOLONGI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

- 501 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 785, PATRA SUBURB, CHARADROS, PREFECTURE OF ACHAIA, PATRAS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 502 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 828, PATRA SUBURB, CHARADROS, PREFECTURE OF ACHAIA, PATRAS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 503 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 158, VILIA, KINETTA, PSATHA, WESTERN ATTICA, MANDRA, EIDYLLIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 504 PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROPERTY NO. 275, PSATHA, PSATHA, WESTERN ATTICA, MANDRA, EIDYLLIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B
- 505 GNTO PROPERTIES XENIA HOTEL, TSAGKARADA, DECISION NO. 224/05.11.2012
- 506 GNTO PROPERTIES IXIA ESTATE, RHODES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 507 GNTO PROPERTIES ALEXANDROUPOLI BATHING FACILITIES & CAMPING, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 508 GNTO PROPERTIES SYVOTA ESTATE, IGOUMENITSA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 509 GNTO PROPERTIES LARISA PROPERTIES, LARISA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 510 GNTO PROPERTIES XENIA HOTEL, PORTARIA, VOLOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- GNTO PROPERTIES 43 SISMANOGLOU, XENIA HOTEL, KOMOTINI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- GNTO PROPERTIES AGIAS SOFIAS & ETHNIKIS ANTISTASEOS (EXTENSION), XENIA HOTEL "HILIA DENTRA", SERRES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 513 GNTO PROPERTIES NEA FOKAIA ESTATE, CHALKIDIKI, MUNICIPALITY OF KASSANDRA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- GNTO PROPERTIES PORTO KOUFO ESTATE, MUNICIPALITY OF SITHONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- GNTO PROPERTIES CADASTRAL NO. 190031003041, THERMAIKOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 516 GNTO PROPERTIES BATI BEACH, KAVALA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 517 GNTO PROPERTIES LIMENAS XENIA HOTEL, THASOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- GNTO PROPERTIES BETWEEN SIOMOU & 15TH MERARCHIAS STREETS, KASTORIA XENIA HOTEL, KASTORIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 519 GNTO PROPERTIES KOZANI XENIA HOTEL, KOZANI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- GNTO PROPERTIES 9 VAS. SOFIAS, XANTHI XENIA HOTEL, XANTHI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- GNTO PROPERTIES 35 FILIPPOU, EDESSA XENIA HOTEL, EDESSA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- GNTO PROPERTIES ETHNIKIS AMYNAS & PATRIARCHOU DIONYSIOU, XENIA HOTEL, DRAMA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- GNTO PROPERTIES PALAIOKASTRITSA TOURISM BOOTH, PREFECTURE OF CORFU, CORFU, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B/22.07.2014
- GNTO PROPERTIES SKALA ESTATE, SKOTINA, PREFECTURE OF PIERIA, DION-OLYMPUS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B/22.07.2014
- GNTO PROPERTIES NAFPLIO HOTEL RESORT, PREFECTURE OF ARGOLIDA, NAFPLIO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B/22.07.2014
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTIES XENIA HOTEL, ANDROS, DECISION NO. 224/05.11.2012
- 527 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 2557 AGIA EIRINI, GALATSI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 528 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 2223 EYDAP REFINERIES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 529 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 2227 EYDAP REFINERIES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 31X ELEFTHERIAS & NEAPOLEOS, NEA FILOTHEI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 531 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 2096 K. METAXA & ROMA, ALIMOS,

- **GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B**
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 2556 OMORFOKLISSIA, GALATSI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 2213 133 OMORFOKLISSIAS, GALATSI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 545 IROON SQUARE, PSIRI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 2917 MAY 1 SQUARE, ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 490 SARRI & PALAMIDOU RIGA, IROON SQUARE, PSIRI, ATHENS GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 2279 TOURKOVOUNIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 51 KOUKOUMITSA, AKTIO-VONITSA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 39 KOUKOUMITSA ISLAND, AKTIO-VONITSA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 182 GERAKAS, PALLINI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 186 KOROPI, SPATA-ARTEMIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 962A KYPRIANOS, LAVREOTIKI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 962C KYPRIANOS, LAVREOTIKI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 717 NYCHTOCHORI, LAVRIO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 184 PEANIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 185 PEANIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 168 PALLINI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 438 GLYKEIA (KIUL TEPE), ERMIONI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 191 THERMISIA LAGOON, ERMIONI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 2133 XIROLIMNI TAKA, TRIPOLI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. A1 CHERONISI OR KAMINIA, NORTH KYNOURIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. AK5575/159 POLYDROSO (ZAVAKA), GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 16 AKRATA, AIGIALEIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 30 KALOGRIA, WEST ACHAIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 32 KALOGRIA, WEST ACHAIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 261 NEOS ERINEOS, AIGIALEIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 203 SYMPOLITEIA, ACHAIA, VALTOS, AIGIALEIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 31 PARORI, DAVLEIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 164 MAGOULEZA, FYLI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 560 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 265 PACHI, MEGARA, GOVERNMENT

- GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 951 ANTIMAHEIA, KOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 975 ANTIMAHEIA, KOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1681 ARCHANGELOS, RHODES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 2769 EMPONAS, RHODES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1767 KALATHOS, LINDOS, RHODES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1685 KALLITHEA, RHODES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 2495 KAMEIROS, DODECANESE PROFITIS ILIAS, RHODES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 2530 KAMEIROS, DODECANESE, RHODES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3350 KOURKOUTELARI, RHODES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 570 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3049 LARDOS, RHODES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 571 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1691 FALIRAKI, RHODES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 572 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1692 FALIRAKI, RHODES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 573 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 64 KINETA, FYGIA, KARYSTOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 674 PEFKI BEACH, ISTIAIA-AIDIPSOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1031 PAPANAGNOSTOU MILITARY CAMP, CHALKIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 576 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 121 ALYKES, ZAKYNTHOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 577 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 116 ARKADI, ZAKYNTHOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 578 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 122 VARTHOLOMEO, ILEIA, PINEIOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 298 VOLAKAS, ILEIA, PINEIOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 101 ZACHARO, ILEIA, ZACHARO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 222 KASTRO-KYLLINI, ILEIA, ANDRAVIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 225 KASTRO-KYLLINI, ILEIA, ANDRAVIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 220 LECHAINA, ILEIA, ANDRAVIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 229 LECHAINA, ILEIA, ANDRAVIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 252 SKILOUNTA, ILEIA, ANDRITSAINA-KRESTENA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 346 SKILOUNTA, ILEIA, ANDRITSAINA-KRESTENA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 348 SKILOUNTA, ILEIA, ANDRITSAINA-KRESTENA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 5793 VOULISTRA, IGOUMENITSA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 589 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 5784 SAGIADA, THESPROTIA, FILIATA,

- GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 590 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 2365 SEVASTO, SOULI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. AK5749 AMPELOKIPOI, THESSALONIKI, AMPELOKIPOI-MENEMENI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. AK19120 GIASEMION & PASCHALIAS, TOPOGRAFON SETTLEMENT, PYLAIA-CHORTIATI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 593 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. AK10374/A LACHANOKIPOI, THESSALONIKI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. AK10663/A LACHANOKIPOI, THESSALONIKI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 2626 PORT OF THESSALONIKI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 596 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 2625 SINDOS DELTA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 597 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3461 THASOS, THASOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3502 KARIANI, PAGEO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3447 THASOS PORT, KAVALA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3509 NEA IRAKLEITSA, PAGEO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3504 NEA PERAMOS, PAGEO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 602 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3441 PALIO, KAVALA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3520 PALIO, KAVALA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 604 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3460 CHRYSI AMOUDIA, THASOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 7848 ORESTIDA, KASTORIA-ORESTIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 468 NISOS OR ISSOS, CORFU, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 607 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 101 ARGOSTOLI, KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 2184 CORINTH, CORINTH, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 2141 LOUTRAKI, CORINTH, AG. THEODOROI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 26 BATHERISTRA, CORINTH, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 127 AGERSANI-ALYKI LAKE, NAXOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 124 AGIOS PROKOPIOS-AGIA ANNA, NAXOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 17 ALYKI, PAROS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 30 ALYKI, PAROS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 160 ARNI-ATENI, YDROUSA, ANDROS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 129 KALANTOS, NAXOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 12 POINT KAFE, MYKONOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 618 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 13 POINT KAFE, MYKONOS,

- **GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B**
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 130 IRAKLEIA ISLAND, LIVADI, NAXOS & SMALL CYCLADES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 620 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 31 PANAGIA, ANTIPAROS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 143 GALISSA BEACH, SYROS, ERMOUPOLI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 73 PLAKAS CHEIVADOLIMNI, MILOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 623 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 310 GYTHEIO, EASTERN MANI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 624 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1114 SKLITHRA, STRINTZOS, AGIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 163 AGIOS GEORGIOS, LESVOS, LIMNOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 72 KOTSINAS BAY, REPANIDI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 166 BOURNIAS BAY BEACH, LIMNOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 129 LEFKADA, LEFKADA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 530 MILIES, MAGNISIA, SOUTH PELION, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 371 PEFKAKIA, VOLOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 374 PEFKAKIA, VOLOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. A3 GIALOVA-LOUROS, PYLOS, NESTORAS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1 BOUKA, MESSINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 43 BOUKA, MESSINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 39 FANARI, MESSINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3957 ALYKES, AVDIRA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 637 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3958 ALYKES, AVDIRA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3897 DASOCHORI, TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3898 DASOCHORI, TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3899 DASOCHORI, TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3900 DASOCHORI, TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3901 DASOCHORI, TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3902 DASOCHORI, TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 644 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3903 DASOCHORI, TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3904 DASOCHORI, TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3905 DASOCHORI, TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 647 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3906 DASOCHORI, TOPEIRO,

- **GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B**
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3907 DASOCHORI, TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3908 DASOCHORI, TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3909 DASOCHORI, TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3910 DASOCHORI, TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 652 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3911 DASOCHORI, TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 653 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3800 MAGANA BEACH, TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 654 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3801 MAGANA BEACH, TOPEIRO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 655 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3980 SELERO, AVDIRA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 4003 TEPEDAKIA, AVDIRA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 657 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 7 AGIOS NIKOLAOS, SPETSES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 193P AGIOS STEFANOS, POROS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 119P GALATAS, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 117P LAKE VALARIO, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 94 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 95 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 663 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 96 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 97 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 98 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 99 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 100 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 101 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 102 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 670 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 103 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 104 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 672 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 105 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 106 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 674 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 107 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 108 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 676 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 109 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA,

- **GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B**
- 677 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 110 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 111 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 112 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 113 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 114 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 115 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 116 METHANA STRAIT, TROIZINIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 122 FOURKARI, POROS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 327 ALYKES PORT, KITROS, PYDNA-KOLINDROS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 329 ALYKES PORT, KITROS, PYDNA-KOLINDROS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 330 ALYKES PORT, KITROS, PYDNA-KOLINDROS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 331 ALYKES PORT, KITROS, PYDNA-KOLINDROS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 332 ALYKES PORT, KITROS, PYDNA-KOLINDROS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 367 LITOCHORO, PIERIA, DION-OLYMPUS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 368 LITOCHORO, PIERIA, DION-OLYMPUS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 692 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 380 NEOI POROI BEACH, DION-OLYMPUS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 381 NEOI POROI BEACH, DION-OLYMPUS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 382 NEOI POROI BEACH, DION-OLYMPUS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 384 NEOI POROI BEACH, DION-OLYMPUS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 379 NEOI POROI BEACH, DION-OLYMPUS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 697 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 188 KANALAKI, PARGA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 698 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 349 TRIOPETRA, AGIOS VASILEIOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 699 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1620 AIGEIROS, RODOPI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1677 AIGEIROS, RODOPI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1843 AIGEIROS, RODOPI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1868 AROGI BEACH, KOMOTINI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 211 ASPROCHORTI, KOTSIKAS, SAMOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 44 VATHY, SAMOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 705 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 264 KALAMPAKA, GOVERNMENT

- GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1855 GRANITSADES, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1862 GRANITSADES, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 708 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1864 GRANITSADES, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 709 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1861 GRANITSADES, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1865 GRANITSADES, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1890 GRANITSADES, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1891 GRANITSADES, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1892 GRANITSADES, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1893 GRANITSADES, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1894 GRANITSADES, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1895 GRANITSADES, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1896 GRANITSADES, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1903 GRANITSADES, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1904 GRANITSADES, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1905 GRANITSADES, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 721 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1906 GRANITSADES, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1925 TSIKRIKA OR AGIOS KYRIKOS, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1926 TSIKRIKA OR AGIOS KYRIKOS, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1930 TSIKRIKA OR AGIOS KYRIKOS, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1934 TSIKRIKA OR AGIOS KYRIKOS, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1935 TSIKRIKA OR AGIOS KYRIKOS, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1941 TSIKRIKA OR AGIOS KYRIKOS, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1943 TSIKRIKA OR AGIOS KYRIKOS, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1946 TSIKRIKA OR AGIOS KYRIKOS, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 1947 TSIKRIKA OR AGIOS KYRIKOS, STYLIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 4888 LAKE PETRON, AMYNTAIO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 230 KRIARITSI, SITHONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 224 LIVARI, VOURVOUROU, SITHONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 734 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 244 TORONI, CHALKIDIKI, SITHONIA,

- GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. XENIA HOTEL, VYTINA, ARKADIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. XENIA HOTEL, DELPHOI, FOKIDA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. XENIA HOTEL, ARACHOVA, DISTOMO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. TRAPEZAKI-MOUSATA, MUNICIPALITY OF KEFALONIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 739 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. ZACHARO ESTATE, ILEIA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. XENIA HOTEL, KARTERO, IRAKLEIO, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. RIO ESTATE, PATRA, MUNICIPALITY OF PATRAS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. KALLITHEA ESTATE, MUNICIPALITY OF RHODES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. WATERFRONT KALO CHORIO, AGIOS NIKOLAOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. EPANOMI CAMPING, MUNICIPALITY OF THERMAIKOS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. GOUVIA, MUNICIPALITY OF CORFU, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 2135 AIOLOU & STADIOU STREETS, 5TH & 6TH FLOORS, CITY OF ATHENS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. KOUKOUMIA, LARDOS, RHODES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. TSAMPIKA, MUNICIPALITY OF ARCHANGELOS, PREFECTURE OF RHODES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PROPERTY NO. 3341 ARCHANGELOS, RHODES, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 1020/B
- 750 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A. PIGES LOUROU, DODONI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 3025
- 751 PUBLIC PROPERTIES CO. S.A., N/A DION-OLYMPUS, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 571
- 752 HELLENIC PUBLIC REAL ESTATE CORP. S.A. PROPERTIES 3 AKADIMIAS ST., ATHENS
- 753 HELLENIC PUBLIC REAL ESTATE CORP. S.A. PROPERTIES 3 AKADIMIAS ST., ATHENS, KRIEZOTOU & ZALOKOSTA ST., ATHENS
- 754 HELLENIC PUBLIC REAL ESTATE CORP. S.A. PROPERTIES AKADIMIAS ST. & 1 VAS. SOFIAS, ATHENS
- 755 HELLENIC PUBLIC REAL ESTATE CORP. S.A. PROPERTIES 1 VAS. SOFIAS AVE., & PANEPISTIMIOU ST., ATHENS
- 756 HELLENIC PUBLIC REAL ESTATE CORP. S.A. 1 ZALOKOSTA, ATHENS
- 757 HELLENIC PUBLIC REAL ESTATE CORP. S.A. PROPERTIES 3 DIMOKRATIAS ST., KOMOTINI
- 758 HELLENIC PUBLIC REAL ESTATE CORP. S.A. PROPERTIES NESTOU & PLATONOS ST., XANTHI
- 759 HELLENIC PUBLIC REAL ESTATE CORP. S.A. PROPERTIES 3 KANAKAKI ST., CHANIA
- 760 HELLENIC PUBLIC REAL ESTATE CORP. S.A. PROPERTIES JUNCTION OF 8-10 TSAKANTZA ST. & CHRYSOSTOMOU, THESSALONIKI
- 761 HELLENIC PUBLIC REAL ESTATE CORP. S.A. PROPERTIES 5 MANOLIDOU & 8 CHIOU ST., ATHENS
- 762 ENTITY GOVERNED BY PUBLIC LAW, CORFU PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITAL, TSIRIGOTI SQUARE, PREFECTURE OF CORFU, CORFU, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B/22.07.2014 REGIONAL HEALTH & WELFARE SYSTEM OF EPIRUS, CADASTRAL NO.
- 201190401004/0/0, C. MAKRI & KALPAKIOY, AMPELOKIPOI, PREFECTURE OF IOANNINA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B/22.07.2014REGIONAL HEALTH & WELFARE SYSTEM OF EPIRUS, CADASTRAL NO. 201190401004/0/0, C. MAKRI & KALPAKIOY,

- REGIONAL HEALTH & WELFARE SYSTEM OF EPIRUS, CADASTRAL NO.
- 201190402004/0/0, C. MAKRI & KALPAKIOY, AMPELOKIPOI, PREFECTURE OF IOANNINA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B/22.07.2014
 REGIONAL HEALTH & WELFARE SYSTEM OF EPIRUS, CADASTRAL NO.
- 201190403016/0/0, C. MAKRI & KALPAKIOY, AMPELOKIPOI, PREFECTURE OF IOANNINA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B/22.07.2014
 REGIONAL HEALTH & WELFARE SYSTEM OF EPIRUS, CADASTRAL NO.
- 766 201190603002/0/0, KONSTANTINOUPOLEOS, AGIOS NIKOLAOS, KOPANOI, PREFECTURE OF IOANNINA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B/22.07.2014 REGIONAL HEALTH & WELFARE SYSTEM OF EPIRUS, CADASTRAL NO.
- 767 201190603011/0/0, KONSTANTINOUPOLEOS, AGIOS NIKOLAOS, KOPANOI, PREFECTURE OF IOANNINA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B/22.07.2014 REGIONAL HEALTH & WELFARE SYSTEM OF EPIRUS, CADASTRAL NO.
- 768 201190603003/0/0, KONSTANTINOUPOLEOS, AGIOS NIKOLAOS, KOPANOI, PREFECTURE OF IOANNINA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B/22.07.2014 REGIONAL HEALTH & WELFARE SYSTEM OF EPIRUS, CADASTRAL NO.
- 769 201190603012/0/0, KONSTANTINOUPOLEOS, AGIOS NIKOLAOS, KOPANOI, PREFECTURE OF IOANNINA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B/22.07.2014 REGIONAL HEALTH & WELFARE SYSTEM OF EPIRUS, CADASTRAL NO.
- 201190603013/0/0, KONSTANTINOUPOLEOS, AGIOS NIKOLAOS, KOPANOI, PREFECTURE OF IOANNINA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B/22.07.2014
- 771 COURT BUILDING FUND (TAXDIK) PROPERTIES FORMER NEVROKOPI MAGISTRATE'S COURT, KATO NEVROKOPI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- 772 COURT BUILDING FUND (TAXDIK) PROPERTIES FORMER STAVROUPOLI MAGISTRATE'S COURT, XANTHI, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
- COURT BUILDING FUND (TAXDIK) PROPERTIES FORMER THERMO MAGISTRATE'S COURT, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2883
 MINISTRY OF HEALTH, CADASTRAL NO. 201190603009/0/0, KONSTANTINOUPOLEOS,
- 774 AGIOS NIKOLAOS, KOPANOI, PREFECTURE OF IOANNINA, GOVERNMENT GAZETTE 2001/B/22.07.2014

2. APPLICATION OF INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The interim financial statements of the **HELLENIC REPUBLIC ASSET DEVELOPMENT FUND S.A.** (**HRADF S.A.**) of 30 June 2016, covering the period 01/01/2016-30/06/2016, have been prepared based on the historical cost principle, as amended by adjusting specific assets and liabilities to current values, and the going concern principle, and are in line with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), and their interpretations, issued by the IASB International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC), as adopted by the European Union.

All revised or newly issued standards and interpretations applying to the Company and in force on 30 June 2016 were taken into consideration in preparing the financial statements for the current period to the extent that they apply.

Note that based on Ministerial Decision 0016808 EΞ 2014 issued on 11/12/2014, the HRADF fiscal year starts on 1 January and ends on 31 December of each year.

The financial statements were prepared in line with generally accepted accounting principles and this requires that Company management make assessments and assumptions which may affect both the accounting balances of assets and liabilities and the disclosures required for any receivables or liabilities on the financial statements preparation date, as well as the level of income and expenses recognised during the accounting period. The use of adequate information and the application of subjective judgement are integral elements in making

assessments of asset valuations, classification of financial instruments, impairment of receivables, provisions for income tax and pending court actions. Actual future results may differ from the aforementioned assessments.

Significant assessments and evaluations by Management concern the following:

Useful life of depreciated assets

Company Management examines the useful life of depreciated assets every year. On 30 June 2016, Company Management estimated that the useful life of assets represented the expected useful life of assets.

Provisions

Bad debt accounts are shown as the amounts which may be recovered. Estimates of the amounts expected to be recovered are made after analysis and based on the Fund's experience concerning the likelihood of customer bad debt.

3. STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS WHICH TOOK EFFECT OR WERE APPLIED DURING THE CURRENT PERIOD

The Company has adopted all new standards and interpretations which became mandatory for financial years commencing on 1 January 2016. The standards that apply for the Company and which have been adopted as of 1 January 2016, as well as the standards which are mandatory as of 1 January 2016, but do not apply to the activities of the Company, are presented in Paragraph 3.1. Paragraph 3.2 sets out the standards, amendments and interpretations of existing standards which have either not yet been brought into effect, or they have not yet been adopted by the European Union.

Changes to accounting policies

3.1 New standards, interpretations, revisions and amendments to the existing standards which are in effect and have been adopted by the EU

The following amendments and interpretations of the IFRS were published by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), have been adopted by the EU and their application is mandatory as of 01/01/2016 or thereafter.

- IFRS 2 "Share-based Payments". This amendment defines the term "vesting condition" and makes a clear distinction between a "performance condition" and a "service condition".
- IFRS 3 "Business Combinations". This amendment clarifies the obligation for a contingent consideration that meets the definition of a financial instrument to be classified as a financial liability or as equity based on the definitions of IAS 32 "Financial Instruments: Presentation". It also clarifies that any contingent consideration, either a financial asset or not, that is not classified as an equity instrument is measured at fair value through profit or loss.
- **IFRS 8 "Operating Segments".** This amendment requires disclosure of the judgements made by management on the aggregation of operating segments.

- IFRS 13 "Fair Value Measurement". This amendment clarifies that the standard does not rule out the possibility of measuring short-term receivables and payables measured at the original invoice amount if the effect of discounting is immaterial.
- IAS 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment" and IAS 38 "Intangible Assets". Both standards have been amended so as to clarify how to treat the book value of an asset before depreciation and the accumulated depreciation when an economic entity follows the revaluation model.
- IAS 24 "Related Party Disclosures". The standard has been amended to include as a related party an entity that provides key management personnel services to the reporting entity or to the parent of the reporting entity.

IAS 19 (Amendment): "Employee Benefits": (applicable to annual accounting periods commencing on or after 1 February 2015)

This narrow-scope amendment applies to contributions from employees or third parties to defined benefit plans. The objective is to simplify the accounting for contributions that are independent of the number of years of employee service, for example, employee contributions that are calculated according to a fixed percentage of salary.

IFRS 14: "Regulatory Deferral Accounts" (applicable to annual accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2016)

The aim of this interim standard is to enhance comparability with the financial statements of rate-regulated entities. In many countries, certain sectors are subject to a special regulation, whereby governments regulate the supply and pricing of particular types of activity by private entities.

IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28 (Amendments): "Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception" (applicable to accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2016)

The amendments clarify the exemption of investment entities and their subsidiaries from the obligation of consolidation.

Specifically, the exemption from preparing consolidated financial statements applies for a parent entity that is a subsidiary of an investment entity, even if the investment entity measures all of its subsidiaries at fair value instead of consolidating them, provided that the financial statements prepared by the latter are in line with the requirements of IFRS 10. In addition, the amendments clarify that only a subsidiary that is not itself an investment entity and which provides support services to the parent investment entity is consolidated. All other subsidiaries of the investment entity are measured at fair value. Lastly, the amendments clarify that for an entity that is not itself an investment entity, but has an interest in an associate or joint venture that is an investment entity, when applying the equity method, an investor may retain the fair value measurement applied by the associate or joint venture to its interests in subsidiaries.

IFRS 11 (Amendment): "Joint Arrangements" (applicable to annual accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2016)

This amendment requires an investor to apply the acquisition method (in accordance with IFRS 3) when it acquires an interest in a joint operation that constitutes a "business".

Amendments to IAS 1: "Disclosure Initiative" (applicable to annual accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2016)

In December 2014, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 1. These amendments relate to materiality, order of the notes, subtotals, disaggregation, accounting policies and presentation of assets and other comprehensive income from investments accounted using the equity method. They aim to resolve any issues regarding existing presentation and disclosure requirements, and to ensure that economic entities apply professional judgement when preparing their financial statements.

IAS 16 and IAS 38 (Amendments): "Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation" (applicable to annual accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2016)

This amendment clarifies that revenue-based methods are not considered to be appropriate for calculating the depreciation of an asset. It also clarifies that revenue is generally presumed to be an inappropriate basis for measuring the consumption of the economic benefits embodied in an intangible asset.

IAS 27 (Amendment): "Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements" (applicable to annual accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2016)

This amendment allows economic entities to use the equity method as an accounting option for investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates in their separate financial statements, and also clarifies the definition of separate financial statements.

Annual Improvements to IFRS 2014 (applicable to annual accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2016)

The following amendments outline the main changes in four IFRSs.

- IFRS 5 "Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations". This amendments clarifies that when an asset (or group of assets) is reclassified from "held for sale" to "held for disposal" or the opposite, this does not constitute a change in the plan to sell or dispose and must not be accounted as a change.
- IFRS 7 "Financial Instruments: Disclosures". The amendment adds specific instructions to help management determine whether the terms of a servicing agreement for a transferred financial asset constitute continuing involvement, and clarifies that the additional disclosures required based on the amendment to IFRS 7 "Disclosures Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities" are not required for interim periods, unless stipulated in IAS 34.
- **IAS 19 "Employee Benefits".** This amendment clarifies that when determining the discount rate for post-employment benefit obligations, it is the currency in which liabilities are presented that is important and not the country where they arise.
- IAS 34 "Interim Financial Reporting". This amendment clarifies the concept of "information disclosed elsewhere in the interim financial report", as mentioned in the standard.

3.2 New standards, interpretations, revisions and amendments to existing standards which shall apply in future periods

Specific new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations have been issued which are not mandatory for the accounting period that commenced on 1 January 2016. They have not been adopted earlier and the Group is considering their potential impact on its financial statements.

IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments" and future amendments to IFRS 9 (applicable to annual accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2018)

The final version on IFRS 9 (2014) shall replace IAS 39 "Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement", which relates to classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities, and also includes the expected credit loss model, which shall replace the actual credit loss model that applies currently. In addition, if a financial liability has been classified (in accordance with IFRS 9) at fair value through profit or loss, any change in the fair value of said financial liability attributed to changes in the credit risk of the entity shall typically be presented in other comprehensive income rather than the profit or loss. IFRS 9 also establishes a principle-based approach to hedge accounting, and addresses inconsistencies and shortfalls in the current model of IAS 39.

The Company is in the process of estimating the impact of IFRS 9 on its financial statements. IFRS 9 has not yet been adopted by the European Union.

IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers" (applicable to annual accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2018)

IFRS 15 was issued in May 2014 and includes more urgent and accurate requirements compared to the standards currently in effect (IAS 18 and IAS 11). The aim of the standard is to create a single, comprehensible model for revenue recognition from contracts with customers so as to improve comparability among entities in the same line of business, and across industries and capital markets. It includes the principles an entity must apply to determine the measurement of revenues and the time of their recognition. The core principle is that an entity will recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. This core principle is delivered in a five-step model framework.

- Identify the contract(s) with a customer.
- Identify the performance obligations in the contract.
- Determine the transaction price.
- Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract.
- Recognise revenue when the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

The Company is in the process of estimating the impact of IFRS 15 on its financial statements. IFRS 15 has not yet been adopted by the European Union.

IFRS 16 "Leases" (applicable to annual accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2019)

IFRS 16 was issued in January 2016 and replaces IAS 17. The objective of the standard is to ensure that lessees and lessors provide relevant information that faithfully represents the essence of leasing transactions. IFRS 16 introduces a single lessee accounting model, requiring lessees to recognise assets and liabilities for all leases with a term over 12 months, unless the underlying asset has a low value. As for the accounting treatment on the part of the lessor, IFRS 16 substantially carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in IAS 17. Accordingly, a lessor continues to classify its leases as operating leases or finance leases, and to account for those two types of leases differently.

The Company is in the process of estimating the impact of IFRS 16 on its financial statements. IFRS 16 has not yet been adopted by the European Union.

IAS 7 (Amendment): "Statement of Cash Flows" (applicable to annual accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2017).

Based on the amendment to IAS 7, entities shall provide disclosures that enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities for which cash flows are classified in the statement of cash flows as cash flows from financing activities.

The Company is in the process of estimating the impact of the amendments to IAS 7 on its financial statements. The amendments to IAS 7 has not yet been adopted by the European Union.

IAS 12 (Amendment): "Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses" (applicable to annual accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2017).

The amendments clarify the accounting for recognising deferred tax assets for unrealised losses arising from debt instruments measured at fair value.

The Company is in the process of estimating the impact of the amendments to IAS 12 on its financial statements. The amendments to IAS 12 has not yet been adopted by the European Union.

4. SUMMARY OF KEY ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

The accounting of revenues from development of assets, operating expenses and administrative costs deducted from the purchase price, and the specific procedure for transferring the consideration amount are regulated by Finance Minister's decision no. 2/97892/0025/19.01.2012 (Government Gazette 396/B/22.2.2012), in effect as of 01/11/2011, as amended by Finance Minister's decision no. 2/78782/0025/26.08.2013 (Government Gazette 2159/30.8.2013) and Finance Minister's decision no. M.A. Δ .K.A. $0009449 \to 2016$ (Government Gazette 1603/07.06.2016).

The principles used to draw up the attached financial reports, which are systematically applied by the Company, and which have incorporated the regulations of the aforementioned ministerial decision, are as follows:

4.1 Moveable Assets, Properties and Rights which have devolved to HRADF

The moveable assets, properties and rights of companies which have been transferred to the HRADF are not recognised (posted to) the financial statements, taking into account that risks and benefits remain in the Greek State and do not devolve to the Fund.

The Company functions as a representative and as such, acquisition of these assets does not increase its income and equity; these also do not change through either the development or the transfer of these assets, with the exception of revenue collected as a share of the confirmed purchase price of the assets to cover its operating costs. Any cash inflows from the transfer and development of assets are balanced by equal cash outflows to the Greek State.

Given that the Fund mediates in the sale of assets on behalf of the Greek State, the assets transferred to HRADF are discretely monitored through informational accounts. These assets are transferred to the Fund and devolve without consideration, in accordance with Law 3986/2011.

4.2 Tangible fixed assets

Fixed assets are presented in the financial statements at acquisition cost, less accumulated depreciation. There is no reason to formulate provisions for impairment losses.

Depreciation is imputed to the income statement, based on a straight line depreciation method over the estimated useful life of the fixed assets. The factors used by category of fixed asset are as follows:

Leasehold additions	16.67% - 20% - 25%
Vehicles	16%
Furniture and fittings	10% - 20%

Residual value and the useful life of tangible assets are subject to review on each statement of financial position date. When the book value of tangible assets exceeds the recoverable value, the difference (impairment) is posted as an expense to the results.

When the tangible assets are sold, differences between the price received and the book value are posted as profits or losses in the income statement. Repairs and maintenance are posted to expenses for the period to which they apply.

4.3 Other long-term receivables

Long-term receivables mainly include the part of the consideration for the development of State assets which will be paid to HRADF by the counterparties at least one year after the end of the closing period.

Long-term receivables are posted at current value.

4.4 Conversion of foreign currency

(a) Functional and presentation currency.

The financial statements are presented in euros, which is the functional and presentation currency of the Company's financial statements.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Profits and losses from foreign exchange differences arising from the settlement of such transactions during the period and from conversion of currency units expressed in foreign currency at exchange rates in effect at the date of the statement of financial position are posted to the income statement.

4.5 Trade receivables and other current assets

Trade receivables are initially posted at their nominal value and later valued at book value cost by using the effective interest rate, less impairment losses.

Customer receivables, specifically the Greek State, include expenses made on behalf of the Greek State, and specifically fees paid to asset development advisers, which will be passed on to the Greek State with the updated provisional or final project clearances. These also include receivables from the Greek State arising from invoicing for HRADF services.

At each reporting date, all late and doubtful receivables are assessed to determine whether there is a need for provisions or not. The balance of the specific provision for doubtful receivables is adjusted appropriately at each reporting date to reflect any potential related risks. Any write-off of customer balances is debited to the existing provision for doubtful receivables.

4.6 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash, sight deposits and short-term investments (up to two months) which are highly liquid and low-risk. The Company considers time deposits and highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of less than three months as cash assets. For the purpose of preparing the Statement of Cash Flows, cash assets comprise cash and deposits in banks as well as cash equivalents as defined above.

4.7 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity, as outlined in par. 6.7 of the notes.

4.8 Long-term liabilities

These liabilities are initially posted at their nominal value. Long-term liabilities are liabilities to the Greek State, specifically the part of the consideration derived from privatisations which will be collected by the counterparties in future financial periods, at which time HRADF will pay it into a special State account. At each reporting date, all liabilities are evaluated to determine whether adjustment is needed. These liabilities are offset with equivalent receivables from the counterparties for the sale of State assets, as detailed in par. 6.9.

Long-term liabilities are posted at current value.

4.9 Short-term liabilities

These liabilities are initially posted at their nominal value. Short-term liabilities include mainly obligations to be paid into the special account of the Greek State for dividends, along with liabilities to third parties related to the development of assets and which HRADF subtracts from the collected consideration for developing each asset.

Specifically, the handling of the consideration for development of assets is summarised in par. 4.15 "Recognition of income".

4.10 Borrowing cost

There are no loan obligations.

4.11 Provisions

Provisions are formed when:

- A current legal or presumed commitment exists as a result of past events;
- There is a likely output of resources to settle a liability;
- The required amount may be reliably estimated.

Provisions are reviewed at the end of each fiscal year and are adjusted so as to reflect the best possible estimates.

The provisions are determined on the present value of expenses which, based on the best management estimate, are required to cover the present obligation at the date of the financial position statement. The discount interest rate used to determine the present value reflects current market estimates for the time value of money and increases related to the specific obligation. No provisions had been formed in line with the above on the reporting date, 30/06/2016.

4.12 Financial instruments

The Company's investments are classified into the following categories based on the purpose for which the assets were acquired. The Management decides on the most suitable classification of an investment at the time of acquisition and reviews said classification on the reporting date.

(a) Loans and Receivables

This includes non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments which are not quoted in active markets and there is no intention of selling them. They include current assets, except those maturing more than 12 months from the date of the financial position statement which are posted to non-current assets. Assets in this category are classified under current assets if held for trading or if expected to be sold within 12 months from the reporting date of the financial position statement. The Company held no investments in this category.

(c) Held-to-maturity investments

This includes non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and a specific maturity date which are intended to be and are capable of being held to maturity. The Company held no investments in this category.

(d) Financial assets available for sale

This includes non-derivative financial assets which are either designated to this category, or which are not classified under one of the above categories. These assets are included in non-current assets as Management does not plan to liquidate them within 12 months from the date of the financial position statement.

Purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the date the transaction takes place, which is the date the Company undertakes to purchase or sell the asset. Investments are derecognised when the right to collect cash flows from the investment expires or is transferred and the Company has substantially transferred all risks and rewards deriving from ownership.

Investments are initially recognized at fair value, plus transaction cost.

Assets available for sale at fair value through the Comprehensive Income Statement are later presented at fair value.

Realised and non-realised profits or losses resulting from

changes in fair value of assets at fair value reported through the Comprehensive Income Statement are recognised on the Comprehensive Income Statement for the period in which they occur.

Unrealised profits or losses resulting from changes in fair value of assets classified as available for sale are recognised under investment revaluation reserves. In the event of disposal or impairment of assets available for sale, the accumulated fair value adjustments are transferred to the Comprehensive Income Statement.

The fair value of assets traded on active markets is determined by the current bid price. If the market for a financial asset is not active, the Company determines fair value for non-traded assets using valuation methods. Valuation methods include the use of recent transactions, references to comparative data and discounted cash flow methods adjusted to reflect the specific conditions of the issuer.

The Company assesses at each financial position statement date whether there is an objective indication that the book value of a financial asset has been impaired. For shares of companies classified as financial assets available for sale, a significant or extended reduction in the fair value of shares lower than the cost of acquisition constitutes an indication of impairment. If a value impairment is ascertained, the accumulated loss, calculated as the difference between the cost of acquisition and the current fair value less any impairment loss recognised previously in the Comprehensive Income Statement, is transferred from the investment revaluation reserve to the Comprehensive Income Statement. Impairment losses of equity instruments posted to the Comprehensive Income Statement are not reversed through the Comprehensive Income Statement. The Company held no investments in this category.

4.13 Financial instruments

The Company's key financial instruments comprise cash, bank deposits and short-term receivables and liabilities. Given the chiefly short-term nature of these instruments, Company Management believes that their fair value is essentially the same as the value at which they are shown in the Company's books.

4.14 Dividend distribution

The specific provisions of Law 3986/2011 and HRADF's Articles of Association do not stipulate dividend distribution to shareholders. Pursuant to the provisions of the law, on the one hand, the products from the development are used exclusively to pay off Greece's public debt and on the other, HRADF is governed by the Greek law on public limited companies, unless otherwise specified in the provisions of Law 3986/2011.

Specifically, pursuant to the provisions of Law 3986/2011, the product arising from the HRADF developing its assets is transferred and credited in a special Greek State account ("Greek State (GS) Accounts Receivable and Payments to service public debt") no later than ten (10) days from the date the asset was developed, after deducting the overheads and administrative expenses of HRADF, as a percentage of the development consideration, as well as the direct expenses regarding the development of the assets to be developed.

Similarly, the dividends collected by HRADF from any distribution of profits from previous fiscal years, as well as the results from any reduction in the share capital of public enterprises and organisations, are also deposited by HRADF in the aforementioned special Greek State account.

Income from dividends and profits for the last year for public corporations and organisations collected by HRADF shall be revenues of the ordinary state budget until the shares of the said corporations and organisations are developed, and shall be transferred within 10 days at the latest from the date of collection and credited to the Greek State account No. (Public revenues from State dividend coupons collected).

4.15 Recognition of revenue

The accounting of revenues from development of assets is regulated by the Ministerial Decision of 19 January 2012 (Government Gazette 396/B/22.02.2012), as amended and in force on the reporting date by the Finance Minister's decision no. 2/78782/0025/26.08.2013 (Government Gazette 2159/30.08.2013) and Finance Minister's decision no. M.A. Δ .K.A. 0009449 E \equiv 2016 (Government Gazette 1603/07.06.2016).

HRADF functions as an agent to collect revenues from the development of assets on behalf of the State, and therefore, revenues from privatisations are not considered HRADF revenues. Revenues from privatisations are accounted for as follows:

a. receivables account for each counterparty is debited with the total and finalised consideration received for development of the asset and an equivalent amount is credited to the account of liabilities to the Greek State;

b. upon collection of the receivable-consideration, this will be credited against debiting the cash (bank accounts) of the Fund.

The consideration paid to HRADF for the development of its assets is transferred no later than 10 days to the special account titled "Greek State Receipts and Payments to service public debt", having deducted the related, billed overhead and administrative expenses of the HRADF, along with third-party payments related to developing the asset.

In the event that during the period within which the asset is developed, all of the invoices for third-party payments have not been issued to the Greek State and thus have not been paid by HRADF, HRADF will deduct an amount equal to 100% of the following when the Fund transfers the received consideration for the asset to the Greek State:

- a. operating and administrative expenses; and
- b. the estimated third-party fees.

These amounts, and the balance remaining each time until the subsequent updated provisional or final clearances of payments by HRADF to the Greek State are issued, are considered advance payments by the Greek State to HRADF.

Upon receiving the consideration and withholding of the above, a special unverified provisional clearance is prepared. Within four months of issuing this provisional clearance, HRADF will issue a finalised special unverified clearance to the Greek State; if it is indicated that an amount is payable, it will be deposited into the Greek State's special account, whereas if an amount is to be refunded to the Fund, it is deducted from the consideration for the next asset to be developed.

The following are considered operating costs for HRADF:

- a. 0.2% of the consideration for the development of the assets which now increased at 0.5% (Finance Minister's decision no. M.A. Δ .K.A. 0009449 E \equiv 2016 Government Gazette 1603/07.06.2016)
- b. adviser fees, and other HRADF costs and expenses which relate to the development of the assets and have been invoiced to the HRADF.

Also deducted from the consideration for asset development will be payments to advisers involved in the development of specific assets transferred to the Fund but the development of which was not ultimately feasible.

In the event that at the end of each of HRADF's six-month financial periods (namely 30 June and 31 December) and after the last provisional clearance, there are cases of fees which have been billed to the Fund or to the Greek State, then at the end of each six-month period (30 June and 31 December), the Fund will issue a new provisional clearance to the Greek State for these specific fees.

The final special clearance is issued at such time that all individual matters pertaining to the development of each asset have been settled and no later than one (1) month from the issue date of third-party invoices, which must be issued within three (3) months of the development of each asset.

On 7 June 2016, a decision of the Minister of Finance was published in the Government Gazette (Vol. B 1603/07.06.2016), whereby "the amount for covering non-allocated expenses is calculated at a fixed rate (0.5%) of the confirmed price of each development of its assets." In cases of projects that are under way or projects whereby their development was not possible, the option was also given to deduct/withhold an amount for covering third-party fees from the consideration collected from the development of other asset(s) of a different

category/group of assets (including all types of taxes, duties, etc.), which cannot exceed five percent (5%) of the collected consideration.

5. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company is not exposed to various financial risks, such as exchange rate risks, interest rate risks, credit risks or liquidity risks. Due to the nature of its activities and for the reasons listed above, the Company's exposure is limited. The Company evaluates its risk exposure and in the event of increased exposure, it will prepare a risk management programme aimed at limiting negative impacts on its financial results and its net position. The procedure to be followed is outlined below:

- Evaluation of risks related to the Company's activities and operations;
- Design of methods and selection of appropriate financial products to minimise risks; and
- Executing/applying the risk management procedure in accordance with the procedure approved by Management.

The Company's financial instruments mainly comprise bank deposits, debtors and creditors.

In addition, as of 1 January 2012, the Company is insured for coverage of claims against the Company's Management for up to €40 million, retroactively effective from July 2011. After an international tender, the Company increased the coverage to €50 million, effective from 1 July 2014, and added a run-off provision for a period of five years.

5.1 Interest rate risk sensitivity analysis

Those Company assets exposed to changes in interest rates exclusively involve cash and cash equivalents, in regard to which Company policy is to invest in fixed-rate time deposits, thus eliminating the risk from changes in rates (at the reporting date on 30/06/2016, there were no time deposits). As regards the figures on liabilities, it should be noted that the Company has no loan obligations.

5.2 Exchange rate risk analysis

The Company's functional currency is the euro. The exchange rate risk mostly arises from payments to advisers and project-related expenses carried out in foreign currency. Due to the nature of its activities, the Company is not essentially exposed to exchange rate risks, as most of its transactions are conducted in euros. The Company periodically reviews and evaluates its exposure to exchange risks, individually and jointly, and will use derivative financial instruments if required to manage the risk.

5.3 Credit risk analysis

Credit risk is present in the possibility of untimely payment of existing and potential liabilities owed to the Company by counterparties. The Company is not exposed to a significant credit risk, as receivables resulting from privatisations relate to highly reliable major undertakings. As regards long-term receivables totalling \in 71.3 million, note that these include \in 46.9 million for conceding rights to use radio frequencies through the National Telecommunications and Post Committee (EEET); \in 21 million, which is part of the consideration for the sale of 33% of OPAP's share capital, to be paid in 7 instalments of \in 3 million; and \in 3.4 million from payment of consideration for properties sold through the internet platform. There are corresponding liabilities to the Greek State for these receivables, as these amounts must be transferred to the account serving the public debt. Therefore, there is no credit risk to the Company related to these receivables, matched by equivalent liabilities to the Greek State, as these sums are to be transferred to the account for reducing the debt.

Receivables from customers include non-impaired receivables from the Greek State of €14.6 million, which involve invoices issued in the name of the Greek State for clearance of adviser

fees. The recovery of receivables from the Greek State depends on the successful progress of the privatisation projects. As a result, given that the privatisation programme will continue, there is no significant credit risk related to these receivables. The maturity of financial receivables at 30 June 2016 is broken down as follows:

Credit Risk

Amounts in euro	Ove	rdue non-impai	red receivables			
Trade receivables aiging	0-3 months	3-6 months	6-12 months	>1 year	Non overdue and non impaired	Total
30.06.2016	0	0	0	0	14.559.968	14.559.968

5.4 Analysis of liquidity risk

The Company manages its need for liquidity through careful monitoring of debts related to financial liabilities, as well as of payments made daily. Liquidity requirements are monitored at different time periods. The long-term needs for liquidity for the subsequent year are determined annually when preparing the budget, and are updated monthly.

The liabilities to suppliers totalling €80.4 million include €25.1 million and €48.7 million in liabilities to the Greek State from the development of assets, to be paid in instalments, due in the 2^{nd} half of 2016 and the 1^{st} half of 2017 respectively. Furthermore, about €2.2 million pertains to the consideration from the development of the property in Belgrade, for which the buyer's tax liabilities to the Serbian State are pending. After that, the amount in question will be released by the bank in Serbia and transferred to the special Greek State account. Additionally, about €3.8 million pertains to liabilities related to fees for privatisation advisers whose invoices, for the most part, have been issued in the name of the Greek State.

The maturity of financial liabilities at 30 June 2016, and specifically liabilities for adviser fees, are broken down as follows:

Liabilities maturing from 30.6.2016 onwards	Within 6 months	6 to 12 months	1 to 5 years	Beyond 5 years	Total
Suppliers and	2.673.782	132.701	3.858.050	0	6.664.534

As regards long-term liabilities from the developments of assets payable in the next fiscal year, note that these include \in 46.9 million, which is part of the consideration for conceding rights to use radio frequencies through the National Telecommunications and Post Committee (EEET); \in 21 million, which is part of the consideration for the sale of 33% of OPAP's share capital, to be paid in 7 instalments of \in 3 million; and \in 3.4 million from payment of consideration for properties sold through the internet platform.

The Company's short-term liabilities are to advisers involved in privatisation projects, and the ability to pay them in the long term is linked to the progress of privatisations. It should be noted, however, that the largest share of their fee is linked to the successful outcome of the privatisation, since it is paid as a success fee; therefore, the Company believes the liquidity risk is limited.

5.5 Asset management policies and procedures

The Company's goals in regard to capital management are the following:

- to maintain its status as a going concern; and
- to ensure satisfactory performance from the development of assets as part of its establishment objective (to impair the public debt).

5.6 Categories of financial instruments

The financial receivables and liabilities are broken down in the following table:

Amounts in euro	Note	30.06.2016
Financial assets		
Other long-term receivables	6.3	71.339.750
Receivables from customers	6.4	88.558.402
Other current assets	6.5	38.057.433
Cash and cash equivalents	6.6	15.696.221
Total		213.651.806
	_	
Financial liabilities		
Other long-term liabilities	6.9	71.308.100
Suppliers and other liabilities	6.10	119.707.013
Cash advances from customers	6.11	3.300.305
Total	=	194.315.418

Financial receivables (receivables from customers) include receivables from the Greek State amounting to $\in 14.6$ million, pertaining to invoices issued in the name of the Greek State to be cleared, as well as $\in 25.1$ million and $\in 48.6$ million in receivables from the development of assets to be paid in the 2^{nd} half of 2016 and the 1^{st} half of 2017 respectively. In addition, other current assets include receivables from dividends amounting to $\in 15.7$ million, deferred expenses amounting to $\in 5.2$ million, out of which $\in 3.8$ million pertain to invoices issued to HRADF for fees for asset development advisers, as well a receivable for $\in 16.6$ million in tax on dividends withheld from the payment of dividends by OPAP in the 2011 fiscal year, for which a related liability has been formed to suppliers.

Other long-term liabilities and other long-term receivables include:

- €46.9 million that pertains to a liability (balance of payment) to the Greek State for granting rights for the use of radio frequencies through EEET;
- €21 million which is part of the consideration for the sale of 33% of OPAP's share capital to be paid in 7 instalments of €3 million;
- \in 3.4 million from payment of consideration for properties sold through the internet platform.

Liabilities to suppliers and other liabilities totalling €119.7 million are explained in detail in note 6.10 of the Financial Statements.

6. INFORMATION ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT ITEMS

6.1 Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are as follows:

amounts in €	Buildings and facilities leasehold	Furniture and other equipment	Means of transportation	Total
Acquisition Cost				
Balance on 31.12.2015	132.748	508.857	13.709	655.314
Addition 1.1.2016 to 30.6.2016	26.470	20.795	6.150	53.414
Disposals 1.1.2016 to 30.6.2016	0	(3.161)	0	(3.161)
Balance on 30.6.2016	159.218	526.491	19.859	705.568
Depreciation				
Balance on 31.12.2015	81.127	392.870		473.997
Depreciation 1.1.2016 to 30.6.2016	24.427	24.626	1.179	50.232
Disposals 1.1.2016 to 30.6.2016	0	(3.161)	0	(3.161)
Balance on 30.6.2016	105.554	414.335	1.179	521.067
Net Book Value				
Balance on 31.12.2015	51.621	115.987	13.709	181.317
Balance on 30.6.2016	53.664	112.156	18.680	184.500

2. Intangible assets

The Company's intangible assets comprise software and are as follows:

amounts in €	Intangible assets
Acquisition Cost	455045
Balance 31.12.2015	386.717
Addition 01.01.2016 ἑως 30.06.2016	26.868
Disposals 01.01.2016 ἐως 30.06.2016	0
Balance 30.06.2016	413.585
Depreciation	
Balance 31.12.2015	332.647
Depreciation 01.01.2016 εως 30.06.2016	37.912
Disposals 01.01.2016 ἐως 30.06.2016	0
Balance 30.06.2016	370.559
Net Book Value	
Balance 31.12.2015	54.070
Balance 30.06.2016	43.026

The useful life of the Fund's tangible assets cannot exceed the six-year term of the company.

6.3 Other long-term receivables

Other long-term receivables are outlined in the following table:

Amounts in euro	30.06.2016	31.12.2015
Guarantees	31.650	31.650
Other long-term receivables	71.308.100	119.764.900
Closing balance	71.339.750	119.796.550

The amount of $\[\in \]$ 71.3 million for other long-term receivables is made up of $\[\in \]$ 31,650 given as a guarantee for the building leased by the Company on Kolokotroni Street, while the remaining amount is for long-term receivables from the sale of public assets. This amount is offset by an equivalent liability in the item "Other Long-Term Liabilities", which is broken down in paragraph 6.9 below.

6.4 Customer receivables

The Company's clients are outlined below:

Receivables from customers

Amounts in euro	30.06.2016	31.12.2015
Customers - Greek State	208.246	1.199.561
Customers (expenses on behalf of the Greek State)	14.559.968	11.561.373
Other customers	73.790.188	65.531.631
Total	88.558.402	78.292.565

The "Customers" account (Expenses on behalf of the Greek State) pertain to Company receivables from the Greek State for fees and expenses from third-parties who have issued invoices in the name of the Greek State. The Company will offset these receivables with the amount collected from the development of Public assets.

The "Other Customers" account includes short-term receivables from the development of assets, specifically:

- €46.9 million that pertains to a receivable for granting rights for the use of radio frequencies through EEET;
- €3 million, which is part of the consideration for the sale of 33% of OPAP's share capital and will be paid in October 2015;
- €2 million, which is part of the consideration for the Xenia Hotel and camping in Paliouri;
- €20.3 million, which is part of the consideration from the sale of the ODIE right
- €1.6 million from payment of consideration for properties sold through the internet platform.

6.5 Other current assets

The Company's other current assets are outlined below:

Other assets

Amounts in euro	30.06.2016	31.12.2015
Sundry debtors	17.153.805	17.086.173
Receivables from dividends	15.653.767	501.765
Advances and credit control accounts	580	423
Prepaid expenses	5.249.281	4.864.066
Total	38.057.433	22.452.427

HELLENIC REPUBLIC ASSET DEVELOPMENT FUND S.A.

The amount of €16.6 million included in "Sundry debtors" relates to dividend tax, which was withheld from the payment of dividends for the 2011 fiscal years by OPAP S.A. The Company has taken action to recover said amount and on 17/10/2016 it was returned and subsequently transferred to the special Greek State account. The amount of €705.00 thousand is part of the consideration for the development of the ODIE concession right, which was paid to the Greek State on 25/07/2016. The "Sundry debtors" account also includes a receivable from wrongly paid withheld income tax for interest amounting to €58.5 thousand, VAT transferred as a discount to the amount of €268 thousand, as well as the amount of €138.5 thousand that corresponds to interest paid with reservation, which had been collected from placing parts of developed assets in a time deposit.

The amount of €15.7 million in receivables from dividends is broken down in the table below:

Receivables from dividends

Amounts in euro	30.06.2016
dividend O.L. LAURIOU S.A. 2013	12.772
dividend O.L. KERKYRAS S.A. 2013	147.533
dividend O.L. PIRAUES S.A. 2015	2.064.737
dividend O.L. THESSALONIKIS 2015	4.341.993
dividend EYDAP S.A. 2015	9.013.095
dividend O.L. RAFINAS 2015	73.638
Total	15.653.767

In deferred expenses, the amount of $\in 5.2$ million mainly pertains to fees for asset development advisers, for projects expected to be developed over the course of the next fiscal years.

6.6 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash is as follows:

Amounts in euro	30.06.2016	31.12.2015
Cash on hand	1.892	612
Banks – Sight account – Time Deposit Account	15.694.329_	13.898.537
	15.696.221	13.899.149

Out of the total cash in a sight deposit, €2.3 million is the consideration from the development of a property in Belgrade. The amount has been collected and deposited in a Company bank account kept in Serbia. Said amount shall be released and transferred to the special Greek State account as soon as the buyer's pending tax liabilities to the Serbian State have been paid off.

This liability is explained in detail in note 6.10 "Suppliers and Other Liabilities" of the Financial Statements.

6.7 Share capital

On 30 June 2016, issued ordinary shares amounted to 1,000 ordinary shares at a nominal value of €30,000 each. The share capital has been fully paid.

Liabilities for staff benefits due to retirement 6.8

Amounts in €

Period	01.01.2016- 30.06.2016	01.01.2015- 31.12.2015
Amounts recognised in balance sheet		
Present value of liabilities	114.254	104.019
Fair value of plan assets		
Net liability recognised in balance sheet	114.254	104.019
Amounts recognised in income statement		
Cost of current employment	26,899	53.273
Net interest on liabilities/(asset)	182	294
Normal expenses in income statement	27.081	53.567
Recognition of past service cost	27.001	94
Cost of cutbacks / settlements / termination of service	_	-
Expenses recognised in income statement	27.081	53.661
Expenses recognised in income statement	27.001	33.001
Change in present value of liability		
Present value of liability at start of period	104.019	112.927
Cost of current employment	26.899	53.273
Cost of interest	182	294
Benefits paid by employer	-	(24.300)
Cost of cutbacks / settlements / termination of service	-	-
Past service cost during the period	-	94
Actuarial losses / (profit)	1.044	(89)
Actuarial losses / (profit)	(10.621)	-
Actuarial losses / (profit)	(7.269)	(38.180)
Present value of liability at end of period	114.254	104.019
Adjustments		
Adjustments to liabilities from change in assumptions	9.577	89
Empirical adjustments to liabilities	7.269	38.180
Total actuarial profit /(loss) in net value	16.846	38.269
Other adjustments to net asset value		
End balance	16.846	38.269
Changes in net liability recognised in the balance sheet	101010	112.027
Net liability at start of period	104.019	112.927
Benefits paid by employer	- 27.001	(24.300) 53.661
Total expense recognized in the income statement	27.081	
Total expense recognised in income statement	(16.846)	(38.269)
Net liability at end of period	114.254	104.019
Money markets		
Expected benefits from plan in next year		
Actuarial assumptions		
Discount Rate	0,12%	0,35%
Future salary increases	0,00%	0,00%
Duration of liabilities	3,50	1,50

6.9 Other long-term liabilities

These are shown on the table that follows:

Amounts in euro	30.06.2016	31.12.2015
Other long-term liabilities	71.308.100	119.764.900
Total	71.308.100	119.764.900

Of these amounts:

- €46.9 million that pertains to a liability (balance of payment) to the Greek State for granting rights for the use of radio frequencies through EEET;
- €21 million which is part of the consideration for the sale of 33% of OPAP's share capital to be paid in 7 instalments of €3 million;
- €3.4 million from payment of consideration for properties sold through the internet platform.

These long-term liabilities to the Greek State are offset with corresponding long-term receivables of the same amount (previous paragraph 6.3) from the aforementioned counterparties.

6.10 Suppliers and other liabilities

Amounts in euro	30.06.2016	31.12.2015
Suppliers	80.407.335	71.813.228
Liability to pay dividends from shares of	39.022.567	17.153.565
Other short-term liabilities	266.111	174.344
Accrued expenses	11.000	118.050
Total	119.707.013	89.259.187

The liabilities to suppliers totalling €80.4 million include €25.1 million and €48.7 million in liabilities to the Greek State from the development of assets, to be paid in instalments, due in the 2^{nd} half of 2016 and the 1^{st} half of 2017 respectively. About €2.3 million pertains to the consideration from the development of the property in Belgrade, for which the buyer's tax liabilities to the Serbian State are pending. After that, the amount in question will be released by the bank in Serbia and transferred to the special Greek State account. Additionally, about €3.4 million pertains to liabilities related to fees for privatisation advisers whose invoices, for the most part, have been issued in the name of the Greek State.

Liabilities for payment of share dividends amounting to €39.0 million pertain to €22.4 million in dividends from companies which upon receipt will be paid over to the Greek State, and €16.6 million, which pertains to a liability from the prior period arising from dividend tax withheld from the payment of the dividend for the 2011 fiscal year by OPAP S.A. On 17/10/2016 it was returned and subsequently transferred to the special Greek State account.

The dividends are broken down in the table below:

Liability to pay dividends from shares of:

Amounts in euro	30.06.2016
dividend OPAP S.A. 2011	16.651.800
dividend O.L. LAURIOU S.A. 2013	12.772
dividend O.L. KERKYRAS S.A. 2013	147.533
dividend EYATH S.A. 2015	6.717.000
dividend O.L. RAFINAS 2015	73.638
dividend O.L. THESSALONIKIS S.A. 2015	4.341.993
dividend EYDAP S.A. 2015	9.013.095
dividend O.L. PIRAUES S.A. 2015	2.064.737
Total	39.022.567

The other short-term liabilities are as shown below:

Breakdown of other short-term liabilities

Amounts in euro	30.06.2016	31.12.2015
Salaries payable	0	27.145
Other short-term liabilities	232.849	116.050
Hellenic Social Security Institute (IKA)	23.631	24.898
Engineers and Public Contractors Pension Fund (TSMEDE Fund)	9.631	6.251
Total	266.111	174.344

These liabilities are not subject to interest rate and are all settled within the usual deadlines, depending on the case. On the reporting date, 30/06/2016, the liabilities to social security funds had not be paid off as they had not become overdue.

6.11 Customer advances

Amounts in euro	30.06.2016	31.12.2015
Opening balance	4.205.521	5.042.431
Opening balance Cash advances from customers	(905.216)	(836.910)
Closing balance	3.300.305	4.205.521

Based on the ministerial decisions issued in accordance with the provisions of Article 2(16) of Law 3986/2011, the advances pertain to amounts withheld from the consideration of the developed asset to cover expenses related to the development of the asset.

The reduction in customer advances is due to the drafting of final settlements and the offsetting of Company receivables against the Greek State.

6.12 Liabilities from taxes-duties

The liabilities from taxes-duties are outlined in the following table:

Amounts in euro	30.06.2016	31.12.2015
Payroll Taxes and Levies	53.680	72.959
Third party Taxes and Levies	7.227	7.486
Other Taxes - Duties	612	2.477
Withholding tax on income of suppliers providing services to Greek		
State	47.108	41.227
Total	108.627	124.149

On the reporting date, 30/06/2016, the liabilities to from taxes and duties had not be paid off as they had not become overdue.

6.13 Income-analysis of turnover

Amounts in euro	01.01.2016- 30.06.2016	01.01.2015- 30.06.2015
Income from invoicing Greek State for HRADF commission	28.710	69.453
Income from reinvoicing Greek State for third party fees	1.224.352	2.707.635
	1.253.062	2.777.088

The amount of ≤ 28.7 million pertains to the Company's accrued income calculated at a fixed rate as a share of the confirmed purchase price of the assets of the Greek State to cover its operating costs. The consideration for development of assets for the current period amounted to ≤ 13.5 million.

Specifically, turnover for the period January 2016-June 2016 per developed asset is analysed as follows:

Assets	Price	Percentage (0,2%) of the utilization price	Percentage (0,5%) of the utilization price	Advisory fees for re- pricing	Financial turnover
SELLING OF PROPERTY NEW YORK	8.122.585	16.245	0	220.976	237.221
SELLING OF PROPERTY WASHINGTON	2.502.634	5.005	0	75.699	80.704
SELLING OF PROPERTY LJUBLJANA	600.000	0	3.000	15.846	18.846
SELLING OF PROPERTY FORMER COUNTY CORT MESSINIS	230.000	460	0	1.712	2.172
SELLING OF PROPERTY CAMPING PALIOURIOU (2 nd instalment)	2.000.000	4.000	0	0	4.000
SELLING OF PROPERTY ABK 178 XEY6 NERATZIOTISSA	0	0	0	40.154	40.154
SELLING OF PROPERTY PARAMITHIAS	0	0	0	9.292	9.292
SELLING OF PROPERTY THEOFILOU 13	0	0	0	18.419	18.419
SELLING OF PROPERTY MITROPOLEOS 9	0	0	0	68.230	68.230
SELLING OF PROPERTY CAPE KALAMITSAS	0	0	0	18.890	18.890
SELLING OF PROPERTY SMOLENSKY 4	0	0	0	18.646	18.646
SELLING OF PROPERTY KALA NERA MAGNISIAS	0	0	0	26.340	26.340
SELLING OF PROPERTY EUAGGELISTRIAS 9	0	0	0	39.529	39.529
SELLING OF PROPERTY XENIA SKIATHOU	0	0	0	504	504
SELLING OF PROPERTY TOUZLA PAGGAIOU	0	0	0	35.290	35.290
SALES OF SHARES "AKTI AGIOU IOANNI TOURISM AND DEVELOPMENT"	0	0	0	240	240
SALE OF RIGHT OF USE MANAGEMNET OF STATE	0	0	0	83.898	83.898
LOTTERIES	-	-	· ·		
SALE OF RIGHT OF USE ODIE	0	0	0	11.129	11.129
DISTRIBUTION OF RESERVE EYATH S.A. DISTRIBUTION OF RESERVE O.L. THESSALONIKIS	0	0	0	50	50
S.A.	0	0	0	12.915	12.915
DISTRIBUTION OF RESERVE DEPA	0	0	0	104.547	104.547
DISTRIBUTION OF RESERVE ELPE	0	0	0	411.020	411.020
SALES & LEASE BACK PORTFOLIO A'	0	0	0	11.025	11.025
Total	13.455.220	25.710	3.000	1.224.3 52	1.253.062

6.14 Analysis of costs and expenses

The cost of goods sold is broken down as follows:

Amounts in euro	01.01.2016- 30.06.2016	01.01.2015- 30.06.2015
Staff salaries and expenses	1.089.048	1.038.676
Third party fees and expenses	1.453.249	2.991.502
Charges for outside services	340.619	328.209
Taxes – Duties	2.732	2.332
Miscellaneous Expenses	217.546	120.431
Depreciation	88.144_	94.659
Total	3.191.338	4.575.809

The payroll costs are broken down in the table below:

Staff salaries and expenses

Amounts in euro	01.01.2016- 30.06.2016	01.01.2015- 30.06.2015
Staff salaries	736.559	682.083
Expert fees	54.000	72.000
Board of directors fees	117.000	109.919
Subsequent benefits to staff	9.370	6.580
Employer's social contribution	145.188	137.866
Staff leaving indemnity - provision	26.931	30.228
Σύνολα	1.089.048	1.038.676

On the reporting date, 30/06/2016, the number of employees was 42, as opposed to 40 on 31/12/2015.

The employee salaries also include fees invoiced by affiliated law firms for lawyers who were present daily and worked at HRADF during the periods under review.

The remunerations for experts and the Board of Directors include only the ones calculated and recorded based on Articles 3 and 4 of the relevant Law 3986/2011.

All Company expenses (except financial expenses) pertain to the cost of sold items and are not allocated to administrative and disposal expenses.

6.15 Other operating income (expenses)

Other operating income/expenditure is as follows:

Other operating income/expenses

Amounts in euro	01.01.2016- 30.06.2016	01.01.2015- 30.06.2015
Income from side operations	5.882	31.285
Other income	27.127	44.735
Other expenses	(2.556)	(48.909)
Other losses	0	(1.996.487)
Total	30.453	(1.969.376)

Other income is outlined in the following table:

Other revenues analysis

Amounts in euro	01.01.2016- 30.06.2016	01.01.2015- 30.06.2015
Exchange differences (credit) Other non-operating income	25.010 2.102	33 0
Income from disposal of furniture fixtures and fittings Other extraordinary gains	15 0	687 1.379
Income from reversal of prior years' provisions	0	17.042
Income from prior years' provisions	0	20.979
Income from previous years	0	4.520
Other income from previous years	0	94
Total	27.127	44.734

Other expenses are outlined in the following table:

Other expenses analysis

Amounts in euro	01.01.2016- 	01.01.2015- 30.06.2015	
Tax fines and increases	(205)	(500)	
Social security funds - fines	(41)	(19)	
Exchange differences (debit)	(955)	(17.606)	
Road penalties	(110)	(20)	
Other non-operating expenses	0	(50)	
Prior years' expenses	(1.246)	(30.714)	
Total	(2.556)	(48.909)	

6.16 Financial Income/Expenses

Financial income and expenses are as follows:

Financial Income/Expenses

Amounts in euro	01.01.2016- 30.06.2016	01.01.2015- 30.06.2015
Financial income		
Credit Interest	19.130	41.622
Total	19.130	41.622
Financial expenses		
Other financial expenses	(5.422)	(9.519)
Total	(5.422)	(9.519)

6.17 Income tax

The Fund is exempt from income tax, in accordance with Article 2(11 & 13) of Law 3986/2011, based on which the **HELLENIC REPUBLIC ASSET DEVELOPMENT FUND S.A.** (**HRADF S.A.**) was established. Based on the provisions of this law:

"Par. 11: The transfer of assets to the Fund, in accordance with Paragraph 5, as well as the registration of the decision of the Fund's Board of Directors provided for in Paragraph 6, are exempt from all taxes, duties, contributions, fees or levies towards the Greek State or any

other third party, including income tax from any type of income arising from the Fund's operations, capital duty, activity commencement tax, duty, contribution or levy towards the Greek State or any other public entity, insurance funds or third parties, notary, solicitor and court bailiff fees, and fees or charges paid as duties to land registrars, as well as any type of charges paid as duties."

"Par. 13: The Fund and the companies whose share capital is fully owned, directly or indirectly, by the Fund, enjoy all administrative, financial, tax and judicial state privileges and reliefs of substantive and procedural law, and for the temporary settlement of differences arising from disputes over the possession of property, the provisions of Article 18 of the legislative decree of 22.4/16.5.1926 and Article 22 of C.L. 1539/1938 (A 488) apply."

A specific provision has also been added in Article 46(e) of Law 4172/2013 (Government Gazette 167/A/23.07.2013), as follows: "Exempt from income tax are: a)..., b)..., e) The Hellenic Republic Asset Development Fund S.A., in accordance with the laws that govern it," and which apply to tax years commencing 1 January 2014 or later, in accordance with Article 72(1) of said Law.

Based on Article 206 of Law 4389/2016 (Government Gazette 94/A/27.05.2016), the special provisions of the founding law with regard to the tax exemptions it enjoys according to hereinabove continue to apply for HRADF.

6.18 Contingent receivables-liabilities

On 30 June 2016, the company held guarantee letters totalling €160.4 million, which are broken down as follows:

LETTERS OF GUARANTEE	Amount
LETTERS OF GUARANTEE FOR THE PROJECT DESFA	40.000.000
LETTERS OF GUARANTEE FOR THE PROJECT AGIOS IOANNIS SITHONIAS XALKIDIKIS	961.000
LETTERS OF GUARANTEE FOR THE PROJECT PALIOURI	2.000.000
LETTERS OF GUARANTEE FOR THE PROJECT REGIONAL AIRPORTS	30.000.000
LETTERS OF GUARANTEE FOR THE PROJECT ODIE	2.000.000
LETTERS OF GUARANTEE FOR THE PROJECT MARKOPOULO / OLYMPIC PROPERTIES	400.000
LETTERS OF GUARANTEE FOR THE PROJECT ELLINIKO	30.000.000
LETTERS OF GUARANTEE FOR THE PROJECT ASTERAS VOULIAGMENIS	20.000.000
LETTERS OF GUARANTEE FOR THE PROJECT BOUTIQUE HOTELS	33.200
LETTERS OF GUARANTEE FOR THE PROJECT PROPERTY FLORINIS 18 MOSCHATO	180.000
LETTERS OF GUARANTEE FOR THE PROJECT AFANTOU RHODES	3.000.000
LETTERS OF GUARANTEE FOR THE PROJECT SHARES OLP	30.000.000
LETTERS OF GUARANTEE FOR THE PROJECT MANSION MOUSLI - MAKRINITSA PILIOU	10.000
LETTERS OF GUARANTEE FOR THE PROJECT HOTEL LITO	1.690.112
LETTERS OF GUARANTEE FOR THE PROJECT AGIOS MAMAS XALKIDIKIS	83.100
LETTERS OF GUARANTEE FOR THE PROJECT KOSKINOU RHODES (2 PLOTS)	30.000
LETTERS OF GUARANTEE FOR THE PROJECT AGIOS MAMAS	10.000
TOTAL	160.397.412

Encumbrances on assets

There are no collaterals or encumbrances on the company fixed assets.

Sub judice receivables-liabilities

There is no pending litigation, arbitration or case before administrative courts that could impact the company's financial position.

6.19 Open fiscal years

The Company is currently in its sixth fiscal year.

The Company's fiscal years that ended on 30/06/2012, 30/06/2013, 30/06/2014, 31/12/2014 and 31/12/2015 were audited by certified public accountants, as stipulated by the provisions of Article 82(5) of Law 2238/1994, Ministerial Circular no. 1159/2011, Article 65A(1) of Law 4174/2013, and Ministry of Finance decision no. 1124/2015, and the company's certified accountants, without any discrepancies arising. The relevant tax compliance certificates were posted at the General Secretariat of Information Systems on 10/01/2013, 08/01/2014, 08/01/2015, 23/09/2015 and 30/09/2016 respectively.

For the fiscal year 2016, the company has been subject to tax audit by certified public accountants voluntarily. The audit is in progress and the relevant tax certificate will be issued after the publication of the financial statements.

6.20 Deferred income tax

The Company does not calculate the deferred tax, given that it is exempt from income tax, based on the founding law. (See Note 6.17)

6.21 Transactions with affiliates

Transactions with affiliates/companies pertain to transactions with the Greek State and the Public Properties Company S.A. The transactions with the Greek State, shareholder of the Company, are outlined in paragraphs 6.4, 6.5, 6.7, 6.9, 6.10 and 6.11. Transactions with Public Properties Company S.A., where the Company exercises 100% of the voting rights in behalf of the Greek State, are broken down below:

Amounts in euros	Purchases	Sales	Payables	Receivables
ETAD AE	185.737	19.570	185.737	19.570

6.22 Transactions with BoD members and management executives

The Company paid €117.000,00 as BoD remunerations for the period 01/01/2016 to 30/06/2016, compared to €109.919,34 thousand for the previous period, 01/01/2015 to 30/06/2015.

7. Events after the date Financial Position Statement

Privatisation Programme Progress

The following points can be made regarding the privatisation contracts for the **infrastructure** and **corporate portfolio:**

1. Regional airports

The Concession Commencement Date was 11/04/2017, after the fulfilment of all of the Condition Precedents, the lump-sum payment of the consideration and the smooth delivery of the unobstructed use of the airports. The concession contracts for the right to use 2 groups of regional airports were signed on 14 December 2015, between the Greek State, HRADF and the Concessionaire Consortium FRAPORT AG-SLENTEL Ltd. These provide for the concession of use, management, development, expansion, maintenance and operation of the said airports, as well as commercial or other sites located within the airports. Note that ownership of the land, infrastructure and facilities remains with the Greek State.

The FRAPORT AG-SLENTEL Ltd consortium was declared preferred investor for the 2 groups of regional airports on 25 November 2014 as part of an international open tender process conducted by HRADF, and its bid was a lump-sum consideration of €1.234 billion and €22.9 million annual guaranteed payable rent, adjusted annually to inflation, along with a fluctuating variable fee, estimated annually at 28.6% of the airports' EBITDA. The aggregate amount of the aforementioned revenues will exceed €10 billion. Further to the above lump-sum and annual (fixed and variable) consideration, the Greek State expects additional cumulative tax, social and other benefits, amounting to approximately €4.6 billion. The private investor has been granted the right to use, operate, develop and run the airports for a period of 40 years. Ownership of any infrastructure and facilities to be constructed will devolve to the Greek State and will be returned to it upon expiry of the concession.

2. TRAINOSE/ROSCO

On 14 July 2016, the HRADF BoD, taking into consideration:

- two independent substantiated valuations, by reputable and experienced companies regarding the reasonable and acceptable span of the value of **TRAINOSE**
- the favourable legal opinions of Greek and foreign legal advisers of HRADF regarding the validity and legality of the submitted offer
- the unanimous favourable opinion from the Council of Experts

decided:

- a) unanimously, to accept the Financial Offer of forty five million euros (€45,000,000), submitted by Ferrovie Dello Stato Italiane S.p.A., in the context of the tender process for the sale of 100% of the shares of TRAINOSE S.A., and to declare Ferrovie Dello Stato Italiane S.p.A. the highest bidder in the tender process for the sale of 100% of the shares of TRAINOSE S.A.;
- b) to submit the privatisation folder of TRAINOSE S.A. to the Court of Audit for a precontractual audit, in accordance with the provisions of Article 9(4) of Law 3986/2011;
- c) to declare the tender process for the sale of 100% of the shares of ROSCO S.A. a failure, since no offer was submitted, and to launch it again immediately, in one phase with prequalification, as was the case with TRAINOSE.

On **21 July 2016**, after taking into account the relevant recommendation by the financial and legal adviser, the HRADF BoD announced an international open tender, in one phase with prequalification, for the sale of 100% of the share capital of **ROSCO S.A.** and approved a relevant Call for Tenders (Process Letter). The Call for Tenders was published on 22 July 2016.

- On **7 September 2016**, following the submission of relevant requests by interested investors, the HRADF BoD decided to extend the end date for expression of non-binding interest for the acquisition of 100% of the share capital in **ROSCO S.A.** The new end date was 3 October 2016.
- On **30 September 2016**, following the submission of a relevant request by an interested investor, the HRADF BoD decided to extend the end date for expression of non-binding interest for the acquisition of 100% of the share capital in **ROSCO S.A.** The new end date was 17 October 2016.
- On **17 October 2016**, two (2) investment vehicles submitted non-binding interest in acquiring 100% of the share capital in **ROSCO S.A.** The interested investors are Ferrovie dello Stato Italiane S.p.A. and ŠKODA TRANSPORTATION a.s.
- On **25 October 2016**, upon a relevant recommendation by the privatisation advisers, the HRADF BoD approved and declared the companies Ferrovie dello Stato Italiane S.p.A. and ŠKODA TRANSPORTATION a.s. Pre-selected Interested Investors for acquiring 100% of the share capital in **ROSCO S.A.**
- On **18 November 2016**, following the submission of a relevant request by an interested investor, the HRADF BoD decided to extend the end date for submission of binding offers for the acquisition of 100% of the share capital in **ROSCO S.A.** The new end date was 30 January 2017.
- On **18 January 2017**, a Share Purchase Agreement was signed between HRADF and Ferrovie Dello Stato Italiane S.p.A. with regard to the sale of 100% of the shares of **TRAINOSE S.A.** The completion of this transaction is subject to approval by the competent European authorities, while closing the European Commission state aid case file regarding the debt of TRAINOSE to OSE, which is more than €700 million, is pending.
- On **24 January 2017**, following relevant recommendations by its advisers and request by an interested investor, the HRADF BoD decided to extend the end date for submission of binding offers for the acquisition of 100% of the share capital in **ROSCO S.A.** The new end date was 30 June 2017.

3. Egnatia Odos

On **5 October 2016**, the HRADF BoD decided to immediately initiate the process for announcing an international tender for the development of the **Egnatia Odos** motorway and the three vertical roads, through the conclusion of a concession agreement for their operation, maintenance and use by a private investment vehicle. In this context, it was decided to publish an invitation to preliminary consultation with the interested investors, offering the possibility of submitting a preliminary non-binding expression of interest, as well as remarks and/or opinions as to the development of this asset, by 20/12/2016. Upon conclusion of the consultation before the end of 2016, the HRADF will immediately proceed with publishing the auction documents in the beginning of 2017 (1st Phase of Expression of Non-Binding Interest). According to the approved time frame, the investors shall submit the binding offers by November 2017, while the tender process is expected to be completed within the same year.

4. PPC

On **2 January 2017** an Extraordinary General Meeting of **PPC** was called, approving the incorporation of a Holding Company, contributing 51% of ADMIE's share capital to it, and reducing PPC's share capital and returning it in kind to its shareholders (carve out). Furthermore, an Extraordinary General Meeting of PPC has been scheduled for 23 May 2017, in order to approve the sale and the transfer of the shares issued by ADMIE S.A., which correspond to 25% of its share capital, from PPC to DES ADMIE S.A. Law 4467/2017 was

adopted on 13 April 2017; according to its provisions, HRADF shall transfer all its in the Holding Company to DES ADMIE S.A. without consideration.

On **10 May 2017**, HRADF published the tender for the recruitment of a strategic adviser, whose task would be to investigate best possible ways to develop its stake in PPC.

5. DESFA

On **16 March 2017** upon implementation of decision no. 51/01.03.2017 issued by the Government Economic Policy Council, the HRADF BoD decided (i) to terminate the previous tender for the sale of 66% of its stake in **DESFA**, (ii) to launch a new international tender for the sale 31% of its stake in DESFA, owned by HRADF (along with a 35% stake owned by Hellenic Petroleum), with the remaining 34% being transferred to the Greek State (iii) to launch an Open International Tender for the provision of financial advisory services for the sale of its 66% stake in DESFA.

On **20 April 2017**, upon implementation of the relevant decision issued by the HRADF BoD, the open tender for the recruitment of a financial adviser with regard to the sales of its 66% stake in **DESFA** was published, and on **5 May 2017** a respective announcement for the recruitment of a legal adviser was also published.

On **16 May 2017** the HRADF BoD decided to recruit a financial adviser with regard to the sale of its 66% stake in **DESFA**.

With regard to the privatisation contracts for **property:**

6. Elliniko S.A.

On **30 January 2017** the HRADF BoD concluded and approved the Compatibility Testing of the Plan for Comprehensive Development of the Elliniko-Agios Kosmas Metropolitan Pole, with the specifications of Law 4062/2012, the requirements of the supplementary agreement and the specifications of the privatisation tender that was concluded in 2014. The results of the compatibility testing were forwarded to the Investors in a letter sent by HRADF on 01 February 2017.

From 01 January 2017 to date, in partnership with the Ministry of Culture and the Investors, a Memorandum of Understanding is being prepared for managing the archaeological findings and other antiquities at the Elliniko-Agios Kosmas Metropolitan Pole.

On **16 May 2017** the forest land designation act for 3.7 hectares at Elliniko was published.

7. Astir Vouliagmenis

As far as the Astir Vouliagmenis transaction is concerned, following opinion no. 28/2015 of the Council of State, a new Special Plan (ESCHADA) was drawn up, adapted to the above minutes, and the accompanying SEIS was put out for consultation on 19 January 2016. The updated ESCHADA plan and SEIS were presented before the Central Management Committee on 16 February 2016. After two more meetings of the Central Management Committee on 15 April and 23 May, the draft of the Presidential Decree of the updated ESCHADA for Astir Vouliagmenis was forwarded to the Council of State by the General Secretariat of the Government for processing on 03 June 2016 and the favourable opinion was issued on **04 July 2016**.

8. E-auctions

For the **3 properties** in Koutsounari, Prefecture of Lasithi, Crete (property No. 45 & property No. 46), and the property in Koskinou, Kallithea, Rhodes (property No. 1680 & property No.

3178) a new extension was given to the tender process (after extension of the original deadline for 26 October 2016), the end date for submitting participation documentation and first offers set for **26 April 2017**.

On **15 July 2016** an e-auction with the right to submit counteroffers was announced via the www.e-publicrealestate.gr website, for the **sale of 11 properties and the long-term lease of 3 properties (e-auction VII)**, setting 26 October 2016 as the end date for submitting participation documentation and first offers, whereas on 29 August 2016, a Request for Proposals was published for the recruitment of an independent valuer. On the end date of 26 October 2016, 27 first offers were received in total for 8 properties.

Between **January and December 2016**, the following agreements were signed out of the e-auction clusters:

- On **28 July 2016**, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the property **Archontiko Evangelinaki** in Pelion, for a consideration of €198,600 (e-auction VI).
- On 27 September 2016, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the property Archontiko Xiradaki in Pelion, for a consideration of €417,000 (e-auction VI).
- On **27 September 2016**, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the property **Archontiko Mousli** in Pelion, for a consideration of €290,000 **(e-auction VI)**.
- On **04 November 2016**, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the property **former Sintiki Magistrate's Court**, Municipality of Serres, for a consideration of €132,000 **(e-auction VI)**.
- On **10 November 2016**, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the property **former Lake Evia Magistrate's Court**, for a consideration of €170,690 **(e-auction VI)**.
- On 21 November 2016, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the property Katsanio, Municipality of Lesvos, for a consideration of €405,000 (e-auction VI).

9. Properties abroad

On 22 April 2016 an international tender to develop the **properties** in Rome, Armenia and Pretoria was launched, with end date for submitting offers being 24 June 2016. Three (3) offers were submitted for the property in Rome, and the preferred investor was named on 30/06/2016. The pre-contractual audit was completed by the Court of Audit in July 2016 and the contract was signed in November 2016. For the property in Yerevan (Armenia), a brief extension of a few days was granted until 12 July 2016, and an offer was submitted in the end. After an improvement of the consideration, a Preferred Investor was named on **21 July 2016**. The folder was approved by the Court of Audit in October 2016 and the contract is expected to be signed in December 2016.

10.Other properties

- On 26 July 2016 a tender for development of the HRADF's stake (43.63%) in the Modiano market was announced. The tender concluded on 10 October 2016 with the submission of an offer. The folder has been sent to the Court of Audit for the precontractual audit.
- On **28 July 2016**, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the property **Archontiko Evangelinaki** in Pelion, for a consideration of €198,600.
- On **27 September 2016**, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the properties **Archontiko Evangelinaki and Archontiko Mousli** in Pelion, for a consideration of €417,000 and €290,000 respectively.

- A contract was signed for the property in Rome for €6,405,000 in November 2016.
- On **04 November 2016**, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the property **former Sintiki Magistrate's Court**, Municipality of Serres, for a consideration of €132,000.
- On **10 November 2016**, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the property **former Lake Evia Magistrate's Court**, for a consideration of €170,690.
- On **21 November 2016**, the sale and purchase agreement was signed for the property **Katsanio**, Municipality of Lesvos, for a consideration of €405,000.
- Furthermore, the tender for the development of the property at Poseidi, Kalandra, Chalkidiki is currently under way. The property is suitable for the development of top class hotels and leisure facilities. On 26 April, a decision was made to amend the tender process, by excluding the archaeological site on the south part of the property, and a new end date for submitting offers was set for 29 July 2016. A new extension was granted for 03 October 2016, due to amendments to the Special Plan (ESCHADA) and a new Strategic Environmental Impact Study.
- As far as the tender procedure to develop the property at **Afantou** is concerned, following report No. 26/2015 on the draft Presidential Decree containing the relevant Special Plan (ESCHADA), and the establishment of the Central Management Committee for the development of public assets, the amended draft Presidential Decree was presented to the Central Management Committee at its first meeting on 11 December 2015, while two more meetings of the Central Management Committee followed on 31 March and 21 April, in order to discuss and address the new facts emerging from the Ministries of Environment and Culture. With a favourable opinion by the Central Management Committee following a third meeting on 21 May 2016, on 07 June 2016 the draft Presidential Decree was forwarded to the Council of State for processing. After a favourable opinion by the Council of State on 12 July 2016, the Presidential Decree was sent to the National Printing Office on 16 August 2016 and was published in the Government Gazette on **14 September 2016** (AAN 180).

HRADF Organisation - Operation

On 27 May 2016, Law 4389/2016 on "Urgent provisions for the implementation of the agreement for achieving fiscal goals and structural reforms and other provisions" was published in Government Gazette Vol. A 94. The provisions of this law include the establishment of the Hellenic Company of Assets and Participations S.A., to which the shares of the Hellenic Republic Asset Development Fund S.A. (Article 188 of the same law) will be transferred.

In addition Article 196(7) of the aforementioned law states that the full freehold rights of HRADF's properties, with the exception of the properties included in Annex C, which is attached to this law and forms an integral part hereof, are transferred automatically from HRADF to ETAD without consideration.

On 7 June 2016, a decision by the Minister of Finance was published in the Government Gazette (Vol. B 1603/07.06.2016) increasing from 0.2% to 0.5% the amount for covering non-allocated expenses, which is calculated with a fixed rate of the confirmed consideration of each development of its assets. In cases of projects that are under way or projects whereby their development was not possible, the option was also given to deduct/withhold an amount for covering third-party fees from the consideration collected from the development of other asset(s) of a different category/group of assets (including all types of taxes, duties, etc.), which cannot exceed five percent (5%) of the collected consideration.

On 16 May 2017, by decision of the General Meeting of Shareholders of the Fund, the operation of the Fund was extended by three years, i.e. from 30 June 2017 to 30 June 2020.

Athens, May 30th, 2017

Chairwoman of the BOD

CEO

CFO

Accounting Maria Trakadi Lic. no OEE 27913

Evangelia-Anastasia Tsitsogiannopoulou ID No AK 507652/22.03.2012

Antonios Leousis
ID No AA
045542/25.04.2005

Ioannis Zapantis ID No AM 535452/03.02.2016 Deloitte

Deloitte Accounting

Compliance &

Reporting Services

Lic. no OEE 1297